NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, March 17, 2011

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, March 17, 2011

9:00 p.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE |




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. — March 17, 2011
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 81730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

I CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and be
no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the

public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar
for separate action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held February 17, 2011 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2011 (Page 7)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of January 2011 (FPage 21)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011 (Page 25)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2011 through January 31,
2011 (Page 29) _

5. Budget vs. Actual July through January 2011 (Page 33)

AW

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The City of Pomona will transfer
370.000 acre-feet of water to the City of Upland. The water will be transferred from
Pomona's Excess Carryover Account to Upland’s Excess Carryover Account. Date of
Application: January 18, 2011 {Page 37)

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On January 20, 2011, Watermaster
received Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Southern California Edison
(SCE) as the Transferor and the City of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as
Transferee in the amount of 27.959 acre-feet of safe yield as a permanent transfer. Also to
be transferred are all of SCE’s post-June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped
groundwater. Date of Application: January 20, 2011 (Page 47)

Il. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. April 22, 2011 Hearing
2. Calendar of Events for Paragraph 31 Appeal

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1. Basin Plan Amendment Issue as it Relates to Surface Water Monitering
2. Recharge Master Plan Implementation in MZ3



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting March 17, 2011

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

MWD Update - oral

Monthly Water Use Report (handout)

State and Federal Legislative Reports (Page 63)
Community Outreach/Public Relations Report {Page 77)
IEUA Monthly Water Newsletter (Page 79)

ok W

E. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS
H. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for February 2011 (Page 83}
2.  Newspaper Articles (Page 91)

IV. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

V. OTHER BUSINESS

VI. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Ruies & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, March 17, 2011 8.00 am. {EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 17, 2011 9.00 am, Advisary Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:00 p.m. CEO Interview Panel Meeting @ CBWM
Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:00a.m. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, March 24, 2011 11:00 am. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Friday, April 22, 2011 10:00 a.m. Chino Basin Watermaster Court Hearing
Thursday, April 7, 2011 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 7, 2011 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, April 14, 2011 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:.00 am. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 21, 2011 9:00 am. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Thursday, April 28, 2011 9:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Meeting Adjourn



- CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

|. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting held on
February 17, 2011




Draft Minutes

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San

February 17, 2011

Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on February 17, 2011 at 9:00 a.m.

ABVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN

Non-Agricultural Pool
Ken Jeske, Chair
Brian Geye

Scott Burfon

Bob Bowcock
Appropriative Pool
Mark Kinsey

Dave Crosley
Marty Zvirbulis

Raul Garibay

John Mura
Mohamed El-FAmamy
J. Arnold Rodriguez
Robert Young

Josh Swift

Charles Moorrees
Ron Craig

Robert Tock
Agriculfural Pool
Jeff Pierson

Bob Feenstra
Jennifer Novak
Pete Hall

Watermaster Staff Present
Ken Manning

Joe Joswiak

Ben Pak

Sherti Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Michael Fife
Andy Malone

Others Present Who Signed In
Steven Lee

Eunice Ulloa

Robert Deloach

Jolynne Russo-Pereyra

Ryan Shaw

Dax Hoff

Curtis Paxton

Jack Safely

Sheri Rojo

California Steel Industries
Auto Club Speedway
City of Ontario

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)

Monte Vista Water District

City of Chino

Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Pomona

City of Chino Hills

City of Ontario

Santa Ana River Water Company
Fontana Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company
San Anfonio Water Company
City of Chino Hills

" Jurupa Community Services District

Ag Pool - Crops
Ag Pool - Dairy

State of California, Dept. of Justice, CIM

State of California - CIM

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Senior Project Engineer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Reid & Hellyer

Chino Basin Conservation District
DelLoach & Associates
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
IRM Water

Chino Desalter Authority

Western Municipal Water District

Consultant for Fontana Water Company

P1



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 17, 2011

Chair Jeske called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A,

B.

MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Annual Advisory Committee Meeting held January 20, 2011

FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2010

2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of December 2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010
4

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2010 through December
31, 2010

5. Budget vs. Actual July through December 2010

Motion by El-Amamy, second by Zvirbulis, and by unanimous vofe
Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A, through B, as presented

BUSINESS ITEMS

A.

TURNER BASIN EXCAVATION COST SHARING AGREEMENT

Chair Jeske stated this item has been through the Pool process and inquired if the Committee
Members wanted to hear this presentation again for this meeiing. It was noted the Committee
Members wanted to only take action on the item without review.

Motion by Craig, second by Kinsey, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the Turner Basin Excavation Cost Sharing Agreement, as
presented

RFP FOR OUTSIDE AUDIT FIRM

Chair Jeske stated this item has been through the Pool process and inquired if the Committee
Members wanted to hear this presentation again for this meeting. [t was noted the Committee
Members wanted to only take action on the item without review.

Motion by Kinsey, second by Zvirbulis, and by unanimous vofe
Moved fo approve Consent Calendar jitems A, through C, as presented

WELL LOCATION OF WELLS I-19, 1-20, AND 1-21

Chair Jeske siated this item has been through the Pool process and inquired if the Committee
Members wanted to hear this presentation again for this meeting. it was noted the Committee
Members wanted fo only take action on the item without review. Mr. El-Amamy inquired about

the motion made at the Appropriative Pool. [t was noted the motion was approved based on
stafi's recommendation.

Motion by El-Amamy, second by Zvirbulis, and by unanimous vote

Moved fo approve well locations based on staff’s recommendation for wells [-19,
I-20, and I-21, as presented

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
" 1. Draft Restated Watermaster Judament

Counsel Fife stated there is no new information to report on. Chair Jeske inquired about the
April 22, 2011 hearing and if the General Electric Pool designation would be heard at that
hearing. Counsel Fife stated that what is being warked on mainly is the Agricultural Pool
party lists. It has been considered coming to the court with an outline of procedures of how

P2



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 17, 2011

to get the hundreds of Agricultural people that neead to get info the Judgment in an efficient
way. Chair Jeske stated it appears counsel and staff wants to do this all at the same time
and Counsel Fife agreed. Mr. Craig inquired about a time frame for the Restated
Judgmenti. Counsel Fife stated it is currently posted on the Watermaster fip site and parties
are enceuraged fo review it and comment in a timely fashion. Counsel Fife stated once a
complete product is finished, it will then go through the Watermaster process and ultimately
to the court for approval. NMr. Kinsey noted at the last Appropriative Pool meeting that John
Schatz was retained to review the Restated Judgment on behalf of the Appropriative Pool
parties. Mr. Kinsey stated he believes review has already started. Chair Jeske noted a
timeline should be put out regarding this item as soon as possible.

January 21, 2011 Hearing Update

Counsel Fife stated a hearing did take place January 21, 2011, and the purpose of the
hearing was to reappoint the nine-member board. There was no opposition to the motion
and the court did reappoint the nine-member Watermaster Board for another five year term.

January 26, 2011 Settlement Conference Update

Counsel Fife stated this is the Non-Agriculfural Paragraph 31 Motion; the seftlement
conference did take place with the Court of Appeal. There was no outcome from that
conference and the court concluded there was no cpportunity to settle this issue and that it
will have to go before the Court of Appeal for a decision.

Santa Ana Sucker Critical Habitat Designation
Counsel Fife stated there is no new information to report on.

B. ENGINEERING REFORT

1.

Basin Land Subsidence Committee Meeting Update
It was noted this report/presentation was given at the Pool meetings and no report was
given on this item today.

MZ3 Recharge Opportunities Effort

It was noted this report/presentation was given at the Pool meetings and no report was
given on this item today. ‘

Chino Creek Well Field Weli [-18 Design
It was noted this report/presentation was given at the Pool meetings and no report was
given on this item today.

C. FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

Expected Cost of Completion Mid-Year

It was noted this report/presentation was given at the Poo! meetings. Mr. Joswiak stated
Watermaster is running according to budget and there are no financial transactions or any
adjustments to the budget at this time; however some will be done in the April/May time
frame. :

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated there is a lot going on in Sacramento right now; bills are being
introduced and discussions are going on about some of the big over umbrella issues.
Mr. Manning offered comment on the pending budget and budget cuts in detail.

Recharge Update

Mr. Manning stated the newest recharge spreadsheet is available on the back table and the
numbers were reviewed in detail. Mr. Manning noted there is now a breakdown for MZ1,
MZ2 and MZ3 areas. Mr. Manning thanked [nland Empire Utilities Agency and the
Conservation District for their assistance for the recharge basins maintenance.

P3



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 17, 2011

CEOQO Resignation

Mr. Manning stated it was announced earlier this month he had taken a position with San
Gabriel Basin Water Quality Autharity and that he will begin that position on March 1, 2011.
Mr. Manning offered comment on his time at the Chino Basin Watermaster. Mr. Manning
stated the process to find his replacement is going through a Board Sub-Committee made
up of Ken Willis, Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel, Bob Kuhn, and Charles Field; they have met a
couple of times and set the due date of submittal of letters of interest and resumes for
today. More discussion on broadening the committee will take place in closed session at
the Board meeting next week. A discussion regarding the CEO replacement process
ensued. It was noted the Adviscry Committee would like to recommend to the Watermaster
Board a broadening of the committee and Mr. Manning stated he will inform the sub-
committee, who will convey that to the entire Board next week. Mr. Young asked if a motion
could be made to add this item to the agenda so that a motion could be made regarding
putting together an additional sub-committee. Chair Jeske stated that would be appropriate.

item Added To Agenda:

Motion by Kinsey, second by Young, and by unanimous vote
Moved to add this item to the agenda for the purpose of expanding the
previously formed CEO Search Sub-Committee fo the agenda, as presented

A discussion regarding this matter ensued.

Motion by Young, second by Pierson, and by unanimous volte _
Moved the Advisory Committee requests the Watermaster Board to consider
adding the Pool members chair representatives to the CEO selection process,
as presented

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1.

MWD Update

Mr. Shaw stated that regarding MWD, they are about $100 to $150 milion under budget
due to the lack of sales. Mr. Shaw stated parties are just standing by to see if they are
going to bring back replenishment rates. Mr. Shaw stated that what he has been hearing is
that is not going o happen — just a wait and see situation.

DYY Update

Mr. Shaw stated the Dry Year Yield Program has approximately 1,500 acre-feet in the
account and those are expected io be certified and pumped out in the next few months.
Mr. Shaw stated after that the account will be zeroed out. Mr. Shaw offered further
comments regarding this matter. A discussicn regarding the cyclic storage account ensued.

CDA Expansion Update

Mr. Shaw stated with the recent approval by the Chino Desalter Authority, Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, and Western Municipal Water Disfrict Boards, the CDA LRP Agreement is
almost 100% approved; the Metropolitan Water District is the last to have this in front of
their board which will be in the April/May time frame. This is very good news!

Monthly Water Use Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

State and Federal Legislative Reporis
No comment was made regarding this item.

Community Qutreach/Public Relations Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

P4



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 17, 2011

7. IEUA Monthly Water Newsletter
No comment was made regarding this item.

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for January 2011
No comment was made regarding this item.

2. Semi Annual Report July through December 2010
No comment was made regarding this item.

3. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. Q_O_MMIHEE_MEMB_ER_C_QMMENIS
Mr. Young thanked Mr. Manning for all his assistance since he has stepped into his position at
Fontana Water Company. Mr. Garibay stated he wants to echo the same sentiments from the City of
Pomona in that it has been a pleasure working with Mr. Manning and wished him the bast at his new
position.

VIi. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

ViHL EUTURE MEETINGS ‘
Thursday, February 17, 2011 Cancelled IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting

Thursday, February 17, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Commitiee Meeting @ CBWM

* Thursday, February 24, 2011 9:00 a.m, Land Subsidence Commitiee Mtg. @ CBWM
Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 3, 2011 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 3, 2011 2:30 p.m. Non-Agriculiural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, March 10, 2011 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting

Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:00 a.m. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, March 24, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Friday, April 22, 2011 10:00 a.m. Chino Basin Watermaster Court Hearing

* Changed from February 17" at 10:30 to February 24" at 9:00 a.m.

The Advisory Committee meaeting was dismissed by Chair Jeske at 9:26 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P5



THIS PAGE
HAS
- INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P6



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

l. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of January
2011

2. Watermaster Check Detail for the month of

- January 2011

3. Combining Schedule for the Period January 1,
2011 through January 31, 2011

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period January 1, 2011 through January 31, 201

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through January 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 17, 2011
TO: Commitiee Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of January 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for January 2011 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement repori is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash dishursements during the month of January 2011 were $3,048,507.12. The most significant
expenditures during the month were The City of Ontario in the amount of $719,613.83 (check number
14819 dated January 10, 2011), Aqua Capital Management, LP in the amount of $478,091.63 (check
number 14814 dated January 10, 2011) and GenOn West LP in the amount of $317,570.53 (check
number 14817 dated January 10, 2011). All three checks were part of the 2™ of four (4) annual
installment payments for the purchase of Non-Ag Water.

Actions:

March 3, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 3, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
March 10, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 17, 2011 Advisory Committee —

March 24, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P8



21 4o | abed

Byo |\uan eallaly Jo yued - ZLOL NYHLYN ‘Wood 30 VLIVL LLOZ/G0/ L0 HI8Y2- 1Uid (118
49 JZE" L TWLOoL
a.mﬂm..illl arempieH Jndwod - G509 sanllp dn yoeg eLi6L  0LOZ/18/ZL
BLBLY 2IEMPIBH JeINdwod - 5508 SSAIp dn yoey ZGI6L  OLOZ/IEZL
6108 alempleH Lmusn_EOU + 8500 ajylo wac_m:m_ Jojuag-1ojiucul ﬁszwum_n.mh 9665/ QLOZ/LERZL
[Erac:ieg ouemprer ieindwod - 5508 300 Is(epadS UOIALZ-UOIEISHION JUaLLSaE!da) 81z, 0LOZ/LERL 1
00'508°4 2uempiey seindwo?) - 5508 s0ijo OIT-UoNEIsNIGM usLIsoB|dal BEEBL  OLOZ/IEiTH flig
0SZHE ssusURIUE( JeIndLiod - /509 3210 S1G Uy Joj0)d Joy eouBUBILEE 08264 0L0Z/E/Z) ng
69'02, auempieH Jandwa)d - 5509 Uolielssiom §15 10} 9AUP GAG S9¥6L  OLOZ/IEIZL g
9518 elEmpleH Jeindwoy - 5608 ' sepddns aul) L1 8156L  OLOZ/LERZL
£0°08E SIBMPIEH IeINdWoY - 5508 *$14 2 - poddns gemay §868.  O0LOZ/EEL
886 aszmprey Jaindwiod - 5509 wooy 1] 10) 2|ges 1p108  OLOZ/LEMEL
GLE0S'L aiemijos Jendwicd - +509 81BMY0S JoAIBS SIBLISAY BUS oy008  OLOZ/LERZH 1
S0°062 sousLSIUSY Jandwo] - /509 Balyo 1| Ll Jetuid 0GL8 dH Uo esjales SE86L  0MOZLETL
6%'vzo alempieH J9Indwag - 5609 auy 1.1, Jo} seydddns . ZIG6L  0L0ZNE/ZT
os'eh alempieH Jendiwo) - 660g auj| 1.1 Jo} elged FLGEL  CLOZILEZL e
LE'ELB asempie tendwo? - 5508 Uonelsyam £0008  0l0Z/LE/ZL iz
By juap eauolly Jo Yued - ZLOE WHOMLIN ¥ILNdNOD gLi¥L  LLOZISO/LD Hoayg- juud Hig
00°008'L IWIOL
oot slqeded SUnodY - 000Z 0L/GZZL-DLIZHEL-suoenpag L5y seholdiug 1334181110 oLOZ/SZTEL  0M0Z/GZITL [BUINop [BI5Us5
By Lues ealiallly Jo Uk - ZLoL OL/SZTIZL-OLIZLIZL Jo) S9XE], puk [[o1Aed LIAHLSILID ZLLPL  1EOZIS0/L0 YasK - Jd (Mg M.u
00°'00% IvYLCL
oom uogesuadwos Jaqwaly preod - LLE Bunasi sANERSIILDY OL/EZ/TL By uwpy €221 olozreeszl g
ooszL uohesuadLioD Jaqusly peog - LLEY Sunasiy seniwte Aosiapy QL/gL/EL uruoD AOSIADY SL/ZL  0L0Z/9LTL na
00'szh uonesuadito?) Jaqliay preod - L1eg [l23y @oUaajuoD YAD OLOLZ L 18D JUeD YD OL/ZL  OLOZOLZL
005z topesuadwoy Jequisjy pieog - LIEY Buesy saeasILILIPY D1/Z0/ZL ) B uwpy 20/21 DLOZIZOZL na
B9 [UaD valiewy Jo Jues - 7101 TEYHIIN ‘OHDYWYD VAP LL0Z/S0/LO Ho2UD- Jrd 11
005z W10l
00°'5%} uopesuedwon Jaquisly pIeog - LLEY Gupaapy paeog Jejsewslep 0LOZ/OLEL By pieog oL/ZL  DLOZ/SLITY g
B3 Lues eouewry Jo yueq - ZLol Bunasiy peog Jsjseuniaieit oLog/alizl LH380d HO0oMoa 0LIvl  LLOZ/S0/1Q Haey- Jed g
1592
lg'9g sa)Iddng 2oWIC S0 - £'1E08 €102 laqueaq) - eyog JaiBp 8010 £620€2E200  OLOZ/LERL
By |uap eauawy jo yueg - Z1ol £5ZOETETO0 HILYM DNRIDS NIVLNIONW AYIHMOHNY 692FL  LLOZ/S0/LO Ho3UD- Jud 11
5TZ0S'E TLOL
STTOE'L jouyoz |, Jendwog pelddy - 2°Z509 CLOZ Jaquasad - sesiAleg aseqejeq 688l  OLOTNEAL g
By | Ueg vallaluy Joued - Z10L 6851 SADOTONHOAL MILNJWOD QHlddy 80i¥i  LLOZ/SO/L0 Ho8uyn- Jwd [iig
Jjunowy pred uneaoy oep DB wnp ajeq edA],

T4 - 10day |eloueU)

110z Aenuepr

1O YUMo 8L L Jod SsLNasIngsig ysen
HILSYINYI LY NISYE ONIHOD



T} Jo T sfied

al [enadg- pua)y Bunespy Ov - 0.8 uapesuadwos) Jaquisy jood By
00'se vogesusdwos - 114§ Bunaai uawbpnp pAesed OL/LZ/Z) whpnr peelsed L2121 0LDE/LEZL [ft=}
00001 {emedy- pusily Dunsey by - pipa LafesuadilonD Jagual [ood By B
005z uopesuadued - L148 Bunsew lood By alieo/zt Bun lood By o/gt OLOZ/LEZL - g
By0 [ueg) Bollally Jo queg - Z10l NHOT ‘ONISLINH 08iFL  LLOZ/SO/LO yoayg- Il [[1g
£OEL5 TYLOL
Toem salddng 900 JBUID - L'1E09 saiddns Supesw pue sairddns saljo "asiul ¥p/Z00CLE0ELE00L  OLOZ/LEZL
By9 1,uas eapieilty Jo yueq - ZLOL PPIZ000LE0SLEODL SNOILNTOS SSANISNG DESH BLIPL  LEOZ/GOILO Y93y Juld [1F
ou'eZ) VLOL
e uoyesuadwos JoqLialy preog - |LEG Bunss preog 0L/9L/ZE Bim przog oL/2Zk  0LOZ/OLEZL ]
By 7y | ua9 eoyaly fo jued - ZLO} Buhealy preod 0L/9L/Z1 WOL ‘AFHSNYH 8LLFL _‘_.oﬁmQ,._‘c Hoayd- jid g
00648 IYLOL
o Je1adg- pusiiy Buiesly BY - 0/+8 Bupesy JusLBPNr pajelssN OL/LE/ZL wbpnr pelelsay 1221 0LOZ/LE/EH net
Q0'gTL Jejoedg- puelly Bunssi By . 0/vB Bupesi pleog 01/91/21 Bu preog 9LZL  OLOZ/LEITL Ina
00'szZ le[sadg- pualy Bunasiy By - 0/b8 Bupesyy 1004 B 0L/BOZL BIl [00d BY 60/Z)  DLOZ/LE/ZL ng
00621 lefsadg- pusny Bunesiy By - 0448 Bupesy [ood By OLO/LL B eod BY $0/LL 0L0Z/ERTL ifts)
60'e2) |EIDads- pusny Bunesy By - 0lye Bugeen pieod 0L/RZ/0M Bin pleod gZiol  QLOZAEZL ng
oo'szl [elpadg- pusly Bujesiy By - 0ip8 Busapy seniuwon AosIAeY G1/12/01) unlo?y Aosiapy LZf0L  OLOZ/LERL - g
00'sel |eoeds- pusyy funasy Sv - 0sp8 Bunea jcad By 01/¥1/0} BN lood BY #L/0L  OLOZ/LEZL i3]
By |uen ealaiuy Jo yueq - ZLOL 908 'Vl SNITd ILiplL LLOZISOILO HoBYS- W HE m
.
00052 . TLOL
.mmﬂ?l 1Blaodg- puany Bupsa By - 0/¥8 uonesuadwos Bunasiy Jaquialy 100d HY
ob'sz uonesuaditio - 1148 fiunee load By Lo/l Biy 1ood B bo/LL 0L0Z/LEZL
007004 lelosdg- pusiy Gunsel By - 04p8 uonesuadwo Bunasy Jaqualy 100d DY
00'se uofestadiie? - | 148 Buysspy jood By 0lip /0L By loed By ¥L/6L 0LOZ/LEMTL g .
B30 [uen eallawy josueg - ZLOL NITD ‘NOLDNREAA oLiPlL  LIOZIS0/L0 yoauD- jwd mg
66758 TYLOL
6668 g8|/ddng 8O0 1810 + L' 1E0S LML L-0LE LTS o) 2alalag Ao ¥OvIpbEL0  L10Z/20/10 g
B30 L,ueD eapewry Jo Hueg - ZLOL ovLby6L0 ALoauia : SLIPL  LEOZ/SO/L0 H98YD- Jud [1g
00'00§ IVLOL
00'5Z1 . [Epadg- puely Bugesiy By - 0478 Buisaly lood By 01/60/2L B rood By 60/ZL QLOT/E/EY
00001 [epadg- pually Bunasy 8v - 0248 usnesustion Bupasiy Jeque [00d DY
00'5Z uopesusdwoy - LLyg Bunesw Juswbpnr pelelsay DI/LE/ZL whpnr pajeisoy 1221 OLOTLERZL Ina
05001 letoadg- pusily Bujosiy 8 - 0Lbg uopesusdwio) Sugasiy Jequiep 00d £V
00'sz velpsusdiio] - Liyg Sunaaly j00d By QLAP0/LE B 1004 BY pO/LL  OLOZ/LEZL
0o'aot leoads- puslly Bunasiy By - 04F8 uchesuaduc?) Bunaaly mquisyy j0od OY
00'5% Uohestadion « LLbg Sunsaly lood BY OLAL/0L G joog BY ¥L/0L OLDZ/LEZL
aweN winp| ajed adA]

Jnowry pred

14 - poday [epueuly

JUNoADY

owa

110z Aenuer
JO yIuol Ay 104 spialasingstg Ysen
HIAISYIWHIALYAM NISYE ONIHD



Z1 s0 ¢ afied

00°EZ) [elnadg- pually Bulesy By - DA funsaly |ood BY LG0T B 1ood By 60/2Z1  OLOZ/LEZ) [ike]
00'sZL felpadg- puayy Bulesiy By - 049 Buneew [0od By aLo/LL B3 [00d By bO/LL OLOZ/LEZL =}
00521 1eIsds- puany Bulssiy By - 0453 Bunasi pieog 0L/BZ/GL B pleog gz/0L  OLOZ/LERZL ng
00§z |e1oedg- pusny Sunesii By - 0Lb2 Bupesi seTILILLC) fospY DILZ wwoe) LOSMPY LZ/0L  OLOZLERZL HIES)
005z [Bjsads- puany Sunasiy By - 0L¥8 Bupsay |0cd By 0Ly LIOL B loed B $1i0L OLOZ/LE/E) g

ByD LUeD BOMBWIY JO NURE - ZLOL ATH4HAr ‘NOSyaId 68LPL  LEOZ/S0/10 Yaay9- Jud (g
£6'707 . , WLOL
oy seaineg Jlosed - 7109 010Z Jaquiaseq - safieyo Bulssescld Jjoled DOEZZI0L0E  OLDT/LEZL ng

BN LUa5 BoMawYy Jo yied - ZLoL 00EEZL0L0Z XZHIAWL 2821 LLOZIS0/L0 oeyg-Juwd g
o0'0ss't TY10L
Tooser wnjog dwioD) 8eld ¥iEd - 1'2500 0L0Z Jaqiiase] - saslAleg |} . gkt OLOEZ/LEIZ) il

By Lusg ealteury Jo yueq - ZLOL or *ONI ‘SNOILATOS HALNdNOD A9Yd Muvd 28IP1L  LLOZISOM0 yoayo- 3 [N
zL98 wlol
T4H'9G saddng 850 JeUIC - L1808 slaplog s|lf 'slicolsal 1o} sjjol [amal Jaced L00LLZLZLERS  0LOZ/LERL ng

B39 [\UeD BOMBWY JO HUBE « TIOL LOOLLZIZLAYS L0430 20140 9g/¥L  LLOZISOILO Hoeua- Jwd 1ig
[ols RN WLEOL
o saolales AINNDeg - 9209 LLLE/E-L LI L0/ 10} aiuss Bulojucw Buping SoLbeZ  L10Z/LO/LO

Bx0 Lueg eolBWY jo tueg . ZLOL 501762 WYY TY OYPIN S8.¥L  LLOZ/SO/A0 393y 5- Jwd (18

: —
—

00T VL
oo'szl uelesuadito?) Jagusy pieog - L1E9 fuesy pleea 0LOZ/OL/ZL By pleod o/zL  olozOLZE g

ByD LusD vallatly jo yueg . Z101 Buneasy preod 010z/9LZL 208 ‘NHMH ¥yl LLOTIGO/LO0 ¥oeyo- Jwd |18
00'05% TLOL
0o'oo) [ejoadg- pueny Bunasiy By - 048 uopesuaduioy Guljasy Jaguuapy (00d DY
sz uopesusdios « L1¥B Bunsap ood By ol/60/EZL G lcod By 60721 0L02ME/EL
00°00k |eads- puany funesi By - 0.8 uonesuadioy) Busap Jaqual jood OY
00'S2 uopesuadwo) - |Lyg Buzaly ood By OLFO/LL B jood By #0/LL  QLOZ/LERZL liz]

649 |.1eg) BOLBWY JO YuBd - ZLOL HNED ‘NYRJOOM tevl  LLOZISOILO Yoayo- jwd (I
00'05E IYLOL
D0'0SZ salddng eoQ JeWIQ - 21608 aplRles AL I9RaC oy (20 SalAies egrs OLOZELZL i

B30 j,ueg eaewly Jo Yued « ZLOE £676 SNOILYDINNWIWOD IWIL NI LSNF 2801 LIOZISOILO Hasyg- Jwd g
26°00% TYLOL
26°00% an19g ol ssaudpeey vN3T - 058 §9/90008 89/90006  0log/lelzl el

B3 |89 BalaLIY JO Yued - ZLOL 89290006 ADNIOV STLLILN HHld W ANYINI L8Pl LLOZISO/LD ¥a3y0- 3 119
06062 TLOL
unowry pled neany ouwralgy awep wnpj ajeqg adhi]

LLOZ Atenuep

T4 - 10day |epUBUL

10 LBUCH 8YL Jod SJUAIBSINGSI] USED
HIALSYINHILYAM NISYE CNIHD



Zi 4o ¥ abed

005z uopesusdwod « L1¥g Bupsely joad By 0160721 By jood By 60721 0OE/LEEL
00oo) [eIDedg- pushy Bunaapy By - 0148 uonesuadwod Jaquialy 100d Oy
00's2 uojesusdiios - 11¥8 Bunesiy jood By OLAD/LE B 10od By $0/L L 0LOZHEZE
oo'col |etoads- pusny Sunsspy By - oLbe uopesuadwos Isgqwap |00d DY
00's2 uojesuadiuo] - L1y Bugasyy lood By 0L/¥ L0} BN food By $1/0L - 0LOZLEMEL g
G349 | Uegy eoauly Ja YUed - 2101 20N “13ANTH NIANTA . 6IFL  LLDZ/GOML0 Hoey - g 11g
00'00% TYLOL
W, uojlesuadwoy Jaquely peogd - LLeg [[eQ) @auBIReD) WD OL/LLEL B0 OO YOO LUEL  OMOTILHZH g
00'GZL uoyjestadiuoy) JogLsy pigog « LIEY Bunsapy pr2og gLS1/Z) B pimod girgl  OLOZ/OLEL ng
00°5Z1 Lopesuadilo] Jaguely pieod - LLEY IrRy B2UBILOD VT 0LOLEL e JUel VGO CLEL  DLOZ/I0LEZL g
o0°sEL uenesusdwod Joqiialy pleog - LLEY [20 @DUBIBIUOY JUBILIBRES YBIT O L/E0/Z e WSS €028 OLOZIENEL
B0 |,usgp) 2oliawy jodueg - ZLOL Lieg AHt130H9 “THANTH NIANVA 96LPL  HLOZ/SOILD 08D~ Wi 118
LEYLL WLOL
TEmr By SlleA - 5219 0302 Jaguwene] 0 (804 SIGIYEA BEGZCLO0E  OMOZILE/ZL g
ByD | 4aD PoLFWY FO JUBH - ZLOL 686-2£.-008 92 NOINN S6ZyL  LLDZ/SO/LO #oauo- Jud |lig
87°887 Lol
BZ'B8T sapddng soMIO JBUC - £'1E08 s21|ddns 93140 SNoOUB]O2EIY 9182624108 0L0Z/LEEL ke
B39 j,ueg) EapeWY JO Yued - ZLOL 918258210z FOVLNYAQY SSINISNG $31dVLS yeIpL  LLDZISOLO Ho=yd- Jwd g
oo LoE L
08°102 alemjog seihdwos - $508 {Inp-uer) sesuss] alemyos weds [enuus-luss EEZE¥S L LOZ/E0/L0 He O
By 1,uen eojaLEy Jo Hued - ZLOL £2e6Ye ONI YOS WS £6LvL L102/50/10 A%aYD-Jwd (g
058l IYLOL
ek BIeUeS) - BEYSOd - ZY0Q AS SEOHMS 103 UoIRd - SHHE 10} SIS X8 pay |GARGLOD0S0G000R  OLOZ/EY
B30 uag ealistly Jo Yued - ZLOL 16889 10006060008 ¥3IMO ISYHOUNd zeLyL  LLOZ/SD/LO Yo8li0- Jid
00°066'L WLOL
00061 1581 7 qeD-Ejaly sUry] - g'z0kL 8T gzl OLDZ/LE/ZL
00°05€'L Jejel sul-U) - 'Z0LL Ze0¥
00°05¥ OAG JORBLOS-END JMPID) - $E0LL Ze0r zeor  0LOZ/IEEL ng
B39 1,usD) BoueWY JO Yueg - ZLOL MO3IHD dNd L6iPE  LLOZ/SONLD oRUD~ g (1
oy'e55'e WLOL
ob'865°0 ajgeied s3unoaay . 000Z BLGZIZI0LZLEL 10} SHAdIED  WILSAS LNIWIHILIY SI2A0THNE DI1and SO/ZLLL  OLOZISTIZL JeLINOr [E12Ua0)
BYD Usg BdMBIY JO HUBE - Z10L cobe# dofed  WALSAS LNAWIMILIH SIFA0TINT 2Nand 082vL  LLOZISOILO ¥98y9- 3Ld (119
00548 TwLOL
0052 [e1ads- puayy Busep By - 0/+8 Buysapy peog oL LEZL Bi paeog 9LiZL  OLOZILERZL Iz
00'52L |ereedg- pusyy Bunosiy By - 0.t8 Supaz eepiuLic) AOSIADY 0L/GLIZL wwod AOSIAPY 9LZL  DLOZ/LERL e
Junowy pled NNGIDY OB alen wnn ayeq adAl

T4 - Hoday |eaueuy

L0z Asenuep

JO UIUOH 8Y1 404 SUAWASINGSIT UseD
HALSYIWHALYM NISYE ONIKD



ZL Jo g obiey

08'vLe
o0g'yLe siysuag UleaH - ZeL0g Syauad JONANG BG6 | [aAST Yo . ¥E0E-85  LLOZ/O0/LO litz}
: B30 LU RILBWY Jo qued - ZLob ¥£0¢-69 SYIdIYD 908FL LLOZIOLILD N22UD- JUid i
wrle
00vLe anueuSURl B Jrzdey Buipling - +209 BpISING pue aplstl - GULES|D MOpLIM 80110 L0G0LL A erdi=tel ] ng
530 LUsD eoUsUIY Jo yued - ZLOL LOgoLL DNIHSYM MOONIM NOSLYM S08¥l 1102/50/10 Hoag- Jud [1g
PLyes'y
P bag'L soueInsU; dwed sJ030M - 8108 OL-5£451L91 ) 0l-5€55101 1 LDZ/S0/1LO e
B30 Lueg wapawy jo yuey - ZLEL 01-5£99191 TNId FONYENSNI NOILYSNALNOD TLYLS yogbL LL0ZIS0/L0 HID- It HiE
53 ad
a8 Trl souBUsUE 2 Jeday Bulping - ¥Z0g 11L0Z "uep Io) eojnleg jesodsiq 6PBELT 2480  1L0Z/G0/0 ne
By | U85y eOLIBLLY Jo Hued - ZLOL BY8E1LE EM-80 TJIAYAS TYSOdSIZ NOMNA coavl 1102/50/L0 o9 D- Juid g
00621
00’521 uopesusdWo] Jequialy peod - LLED Bunsaly pieog 0LOZ/OLIZL B pleod oL/ZL OLOZALZL g
By 13D esuawy o yued - ZLol Bugisaly pieogd 0L0Z/0L/ZL 1H380Y ‘ONROA Zosp) | LOZ/S0/L0 3o8Uo- JWd g
DO'GLE
006zl uonesuedwoy Jequapy pieod - LLED Sugasy sapiuwitiod AosIApY 0L9L/ZL wwog AosiApY 9L/ZL  0LOZ/8LTL ng
oosTh uoljestadiio] JequUsiy pleog . LLEg Bunesly sAlRASIUILPY OL/SLZL By uiupy GLZL OLOZISHZL lif=]
005l uopesusdio] Jaqusiy pieog - 118 e asuBIROn USRS YeId OLED/ZL JUOD UWINES S0/Z)  DLOZAOIZ) e
By ,uaD ealiswy Jo yueq - ZL0L HLINNIM ‘SITTIM ol 1402/50/10 Y3ayo- jud (itg
00'sZL
co'sZl uohestiadiio Joqwsiy pieod - LLEY 20 aaUsiajucs JUsWRINES HeId OL/E0/Z) Hes MWmes €021 CLOZ/E0ZL [liz}
. B30 Luan eoltellly Jo yueq - ZLOL [[eQ 8dueIaiUC) JUBWalag Held 0LENTL TAYHOIN ‘avIHILIHM 008l LLOZ/SO/LO Waays- jud (1'g
£6'28 ,
£6'29 U] UOISIA ' [BIUBQ - 228109 J10Z Alenuep - SWNIWS1d S2USINSU UOISIA LODOSSLLOL00  DLOT/LEZ) iltz}
ByD |uaD eallawy fo yued - ZLo1 1000-68LLOL-CO NY1d 3DIAHIS NOISIA 66271 LLOZ/G0/LO HoBUD- I [EA
¥1'cBg .
aL'szy auoyds2 ) - ZZ09 S0LEGL0G69)LELGT L0 £OIZBLOGEOLIGLETLD  OLOZ/IERZL g
8eL51 ssuadxg Bsu0-bad - sovl S0G¥LL1E51TLLISTI0 80GbLLLEGLZLIBEZLC  DLOZIEEL ng
B30 LUSD) BoLISWY JO YUEE - ZLOL NOZIIA g6ivL  LLOZISOILD ¥oYD- 3uid g
00°008 )
00001 [eloadg- pusiyy Supssin By - 0Lp8 uopesuadwio Jaqual joad O
0057 uopesuedwoy - L1bg Bunesiy Juswbpnr paelsey 0L/LTZL whpnp peyEIssy 12/2L  OLOT/LE/EL
00°COL |epadg- puspy Buaspy By - 0448 uofjestiadlior Jeglla 100d OV
JUNGIIY OUIa ] awep wnpy ajeq adA]

wnoury pied

6 - Loday |epueuly

LioE Menuep

1O YIUO aU1 Jod Sjuaesingsiqg ysen
HALSYWHILYM NISYR ONIHD

T1OL

TWLIOL

IVLOL

TWLOL

IY1OL

TYLO0L

IWVLOL

WioL

IYL0L

TWLOL



ZL Jo g abey

Gyo U0 eslUally Jo Yueg - ZLo)L QL0 "Ner umAd jerptul-sjuAd [enuue y Jo pug d7.1S3M NON3D PA%:1 78 LLazioL/ e AsayQ- Juid Mg
[ ke cgele] . TYLOL
£L'/eg'o9l Je)epi [00d By-uon jo eseycind - goLS 1B |00d By-UoN J0 eseyaing LLOZ/OLILO ng

B35 [UsD) ROy JO UBE « Z10L 0102 "URp Juwihd Jeiu-sjuiAd [enuue ¢ fo puz 180 slevl LLOZ/aLIL0 HI8YD- I FiEE
£g'eat' L TLOL
EG'GZP'PL IsjEpA [00d Biy-UON J0 3seydind - GOLE Jajep |0od By-UoN JO 8SELDIN LLOZ/OLL0 ng

By U0 BolBWY JO{URE - ZLOL  0L0Z "UEP JULIAd [eRIUI-SjUWAd |enuLe ¢ Jo pug AYMAZTA4S GNTO OLAY starl 1L0Z/aL0 3asuD- W (11g
£9°LB0'BLY WLloL
£0'160'6 J8lBAA |00 By-tap jo BseyRInd - GOLG 1=1Eph 100d By-uoN Jo sseoind LLOZIOLLD

By |\ UeD eoLlatuy Jo yuUeg - ZLOL  0LOZ "UBP JUWAG elliul-siuwAd [EnuUue $ Jo puz d7 LNZWIADYNYN WLIdYD YNDY 45141 LLOZ/0LILO yoeys- sud |I1g
$9E8P'C0L TYLOL
$9'28¥'E0L 1O1EM |00 Si-UON JO aseydInd - GOLG JB1BAN [00d By-UoN 1o asRuIINg 110Z/0L/L0 Iz}

By |, usD eoually Jo YuRH - ZLOL  0LOZ ‘UBr JULWAd [eiui-siuwAd Jenuue o pug NOWIWY %:1 48 LLOZI0LILO }9alo- Jd Iig
21°0V7'6 IYLOL
802 o84 soueusiule) @ abesn Yoo - Z°€y09 saldon Jolps Jot slesn
5 9L2 004 SouBLDUERN 7 mmmmD yoaly - Z'€¥09 wmﬁoU ¥oelg 1o} mmmmj
Wwg'e a9 ases’ Yool - L'eh0o s1aidas Jo ases) Aol LADWPPOL  OLOZ/LERZ) ng

B3 1,us5 eoltawry Jo yueg - ZLOL LLok¥boL ‘JHOD DONISYIT YRHIWY LYIHD Zigvl LLOZ/0L/LD yoayp-wg g

h nand

[a 9
00'00% IYLOL
00°00% 868 88807 Yoo - |'EY08 L1ZZ0-0L75E# 99} UORBZHOYINE WINiS] LIZZO0LPSE  LL0ZA0LA0 g

By |uag) eallaly o jued - ¢Lok L1ZZO-0Lv5e ONISYIT YORIAWY 40 ONYE LEgPL  LLOZOLILO ¥9aus- Jwd g
00'08L'e Tv1lCL

‘oooel'z 1991 % QD198 sUl-U; - 8°Z0LL gLy 9Ly DLOZILEZL Ha

B39 [\uaD eaLlaWY JO YULd - Z10L gLy MaIHO dWNd oLevrt LLog/oL/Lo #3349~ Juid |18
0059 TIOL
00'gg. Bupmsues sisdop - £'2500 0L0Z $90Wsda(] - S80S 2)ISGBAL 02z DLOZIE/EL e

B |,ues eopalty jo ued - Lok 0zz NOLSNHOI SaNYr 10140 L10Z/0L/LD H29YD- W4 g
£9'608'9 TYLOL
£9°508'9 sopuag eBaq By-uoN - 1958 s=0Ineg [efia] By-ucN LpZaL  0L0Z/S/TL na

B35 Luen eaawy o yueg - ZL0L : Lrzysl STIAAQTNYSOH 808FL  LLOZ/OLIO 32ayD- 1wd (19

THLOL

By J,ueD BaUAWY Jo Mued - ZL0L LLOVYPOL :QIOA *dH0D ONISYAT YORIWY LyaNs 208¥L  ELOZ/OLILO josys- jud (119

JUROUY pled unoasy oway alueN wnp ajeq adAy

18 - Hoday Jerusuly

1402 Atenuer

JO W3UoP B} Jod sjuswasIngsig psen

HHLSYIWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



Z1 Jo 1 abed

gLz lsquedag

98°6E L sjyetled surgesiq g an - L6108

6L'eZ) alLile geava ‘s pledsid - 6oL 110z fenuer - uswiedalg 86L00  OLOZETY na
By 9 Luag epauaLly JO Hueq - ZLOL NOLLYHOJHOD S3DIAYES YMIY azevl LL0Z/8LIL0 30310~ W (119

SE'Ege'Ee

98" /66'88 B0 M/d BolIsWY Jo Jued - #1014 L L8O/ LOTOLARZIZ L 10} sYsode ang

85'GlY'8 B30 |uag BoUsWY Jo jUBE - EL0L 1 L/80/L0-01/9Z/T) J0) sexe | lolded
Byo Lusg eoauly Jo Yued - ZLOL LLI20/L0-01/9Z/Z 1. 10) SBXBL pue [[oifed L LIBO/LO0L/OTIT L JO) SaxeL pue ||oJAkd LLOZ/PLILD LyazirLilo [elnop [etouan

90'8%

90'82 SU| UDISIA % [2IUS]] - 2'28109 110Z AlEnuep - Wntald ssueInsu| [2jusg £84200 LLOZ/OLILO 1=}
By | uan esnatly Jo yueg - Z19L £8KZ00 ONI 'SIOIAHES TYLNIA NHI1SamMm gzebL LLoZIZ L0 Ha3yg- Jud |1t

0000k .

oo'col aouetsiURl § Sieday SlojusA - LALD syond ¢ Bupsem yonn LLOZ/0LL0 e
B | ueg ealleluy Jo yueg .- 210} adtadas Bupysemondy ONMIY13A OLNY ITE0W LNNCISIA "D'M vzeyl LLOZIZLILO 398y~ nud )18

1:93

(193 sUf UOISIA, B Jejuad - 2728109 1102 AEnUer - SRS 99URINsU) s 162864 LLOZIOLILD Il
By3 | uan eollaury jo yueg - Zi0) 15Z86VE NOISIA % TYLNIA aHYNOITAVYS 149 LL0Z/ZLILD 30840~ Hud |l

Z6'812'L)

Z6'6LE'LL 1814 [o0d By-UON JO 8setaing - G0LG 181EMA (00 By-UON JO eselRIng LLOZ/OH LD na
Gy |uweD eolawy Jouedg - ZLOL  0L0Z "uep JuwAd jemu)-szuwAd jenue p Jo puz ANVAROD NOSIAS VINHOLIMYD NYIHLNOS zzerl ELOZ/0LL0 #28uD- 1ud llig

Lieit's

LLELL's ssieA [00d By-LoN jo 8seYsInd - GOLS lzjeps 1ood By-uop jo sseyaind LLOZ/OLLO g
BYD [,uag) eatawy joMied - ZL0L  0LOT el $UWAd [eniul-suLAd [eruue ¢ 30 puz  SIHOJHIY "Ld3d - ALNAOD ONIQYYNYII NYS 12813 LLOZIOLLO Hasyg- ud (118

BO'CRG'GET

B0'ERG'GET 1912)A [00d By-Uop 4o @seyoind - 504G J2iepn 100d By-UoN Jo assljongd LLOZIOLA0 e
6D | ueD walawy Jo queg - ZLOL 0102 'Uer JuWAd jepiu-siuwAd jenuue ¢ jo pug HirXvdd ozevl  LlozZ/ob/Lo WaaD- g g

£8'C19'6LL

£R'EL9'8LL 181EMA 1004 B-UON Jo 8sBYaINd - S0LS 121EAA 100d By-UON 40 8sey3Ind LLOZ/OLALO g
B39 Lueg eolleWY Jo sUeg - 210} 0LOZ "Uel JuwAd |epiul-sjuwAd [enuue y jo pug »40 ALID ‘OMYINO (1%:30% LLoz/oLiLo }98y0- Jud (119

2L Lpa'sel

L Lreael Jajgpa jood Oy-UoN Jo eseyoind - G0l i3yepn [ood By-Uon je eseuaing LLDZ/OLILO ng
By3 |uaD eauowy Joyueg .« ZLoL  0LOE “Ler JUWAd [eRILE-sjUlAd jenuue ¢ Jo pug LADK ALINNWAOD ITNE0W glevl LLOZ/OLILO osUD- Jud i1g

£5'0.5'41E

£6'026'41E 18)ep [ood By-tol 10 8seylIng .« GOLG IBJBA 1004 Bi-UON JO 8SBUDIN LLOZ/OLALO

JUNOELY PIBEH unogsay owsaw alep wmnpy F 114 ] adAp

T - Hoday j=ioueuly

110z Arenuep
10 YJuoW ay] 104 sjustlasIing s HseS
HILSYNHILYM NISYE ONIHD

wWLOL

TLOL

Wil

w10l

TLOL

TWLOL

WLOL

IVLOL

TwWicl



2l Jo g abed

{Blaliag) - SE0USIBIUICD -+ LG LG ISOdWAS MeT J9JBAA 72-)Z "UBr-Buuuep usy-ale) Jie

08'F88

Q0GLiZ {BIRUSE) - SDIUDIANOT] - 16 E:._mon_E.am ._w.__:_u< ‘Ue 92-cZ “Uuer pusje-yed usg

00'0E ccwmtcnm:m._._. ~$219 Eme_m_:m_n_mH Xoelse]

ao'vLlL sa)ddns-lenn RIS - 9'CoLL sneded sojereusb-ablelg Jo funos Jog usd 1PEE-XR0-M000X00 0L0Z/LEMTL na
By [Uas ealtawy JO Xueq - Z10L P EE-XAXA=XXXK-XKXX YOHINY 40 MNYE SE8P1L LLOZ/0Z/ 10 ¥39UJ- jwd g

050ZL

05'0ZL asuBusiUEl B Aedey Bulpiing - $209 Irzdas syef el rA ¥ 1L0Z/BL/L0 g
B30 [uen) eoMeWY 30 Yued : Z10L 0ZLL 'ONL ‘SADIAYIS 21VD aaLYWOLNY reayl LLOZ/0ZfL0 yasyg- 3uwid 118

TGELL

Z5'ELL sul uolsia g BIUed - 228108 110Z "q8d - wniwsid 'su| [2yueg sofojds 90000-0£1€£16-00} LLOZ/ZLALO ng
Byo Lu9D EILIAtIY Jo Yued - Z10] 90000-023€1L5-09L ANYAIWOD ONTHNSNI QUYINYLS THE cegvi LLoe/eLILo yoeyg-d (g

05°08t'8

00054 seeoessy B 'd Mueld - L/9k8 saolassg efa [ood By

0670862 saojateq feoluyoe |, g |ebe By - Z9v8 saojuag [efe 10od By BOEELL  OLOZALE/ZL [if=:
By2) |,ues eallaly Jo Yuey - ZLOL 20£8LL HAATIIH 8 A1IFH zZeavL L10z/6L/ 10 ya2YD- Jud (g

00621

onazl je10adg- puapy Bupssiy By - 0Lve fiunssly sapiwWo) ACSINDY 0L0E/8L/ L) wiog AoSIAPY 8L/LL  OLOZ/LE/EL ili=}
B39 [ uagy eoLrRWY Jo YUBY » ZLOL Bupjasly sapsuwon A10SIARY 0L0Z/2LLL AZ¥43r 'NOSYHAId teayl LLOZ/6LL0 Yasyn- jud (118

00'598

00'598 sousu=IUEl B seday Buping - +20% 1102 Alenuer - asjalag |eHolUEP Z0e82 LLOZ/ZLAL0 g
B9 |99 e2nawy fo yueg - Z1L0l 2086T NI 'ZOIAYAS TYIHOLINGT GIILNTHYD ogerl LLOZ/BLILO oD~ g fE

00'oLL

00°0LL song diysiequsiy « LLIg 1107 10} senp diysisquusit |enuLy LEZ8 1LOZ/ZLIL0 lta
By7 |,us D eallawy fo yuegd - ZLOL seng dyysiaqualy LL6Z  NOILYIDOSSY S3DHN0SEY HELYMANNOYS [ir4:14) LLOZ/GLILO H2ay - Juld HiiF

88°086'+0€ i

88'0B6'FOE 12)2MA 1004 By-UON 10 88BN « GOLS 04fPL/L panss| $OgEL# ¥o2yo eogjdes o) LIOZ/Z L0 g
B9 1,uan) ealialuY Jo Hued . ZL0L Yaeyo epuemig ‘ABIsu] Jue||ay Jo anss|ay d1 183M NONTD :TAc 4 LL0ZELIL0 Aoayg-Jud (118

po'szl

0529 Jandwed-aouol pold - #'10LL 5F10E08L

05°29 g JandwWoD-lentd IMpIS - L'EOLL SFLOEOEL 8yL9E0EL  0L0Z/IEL ng
63D 3,usg) BoRBWY JO Hued - TLOE BPLOLDEL SNDILNTCS NOLLYIWHO2N! HDHCIFH0D _ frd:iia) LLOZIELILO HI8YI- U (118

£8'6LG

B6'6Z) sijouag suraesiq g ant - L5109 110z Aentep

0E'0EL a1l arava ‘e pedald - BOYY 1107 Aueniged - wuswiiedsld 86100 1 LOZIFLILD g

Elle-1 N3 urnpy a1eq adAj

junowy pled

19 - Moday [eppueuly

Junoasy

owaly

1107 Arenuep

10 LUop Y, Jo4 SiUalesingsig Ysen
HUIALSYWEILYM NISYE ONIHD

WLOL

wLoL

Y101

WILOL

s
T L

Ri-AROAN

WLOL

TeLOL

TYLOL



Zl Jo § abed

oLLL souRsnsy safodilig LY10 - +6109 1102 Aenuep - sadjaag safolduy Z08LLL LLOZ/ELILD 2|
B9 LuaD eataury Jo yueg - ZLoL 20BLLE *ONI "STSIANAS V93T AIvd-SHd chevl - LLOZ/OTILO Y020 3lud |I1g

2E°158

i:gie asea7 Jajal abejsed - 109 Iejew ebesod Joy safieys aseay 9rZye9o LTG0 [lIE]
5y J,usD eopaWY O qued . ZL0) ShZye99 NOLVHQ4YMOD LIgIHD SIMOa ATINLId el LLozroziLo Yoayo- jud 1ig

00 y0L'9

00°¥55'L SOAG OETHEND JMPID) - G'E0LL SOAG qE-END IMPID - BEGERDDT BEGEYODT  OLOZ/LERZL IEs|

007z’ SOAG GET-BND OMPID - G'E0LL SOAS qET-END MRS - 0Z85H001 0Z8s+007] 0LOZ/LERTL [ifs]

00'88¢ SOAG gET-END BMPID - G'E0LL S2AS QRT-{END BMPID) - EEBSFO0T €2BGF00T  OLOZ/LE/ZL g

00°990°% SOAG dET-[ENT AMPIS) - G'E0LL SIAS QEHBND [MPID ~ ZZBSP00T 2285¥0071 QLOZ/LETL e

00°#G8'L SOASG qe-EN JMPID - §'E0LL BOAG GBTHEND JMPID - GZ0SF00T GZOSPOOT  OLOZALEZL na
Byg ,uep eapowy Jo yued - ZLO) SA-OCLYHOIYT HMIA R0 1L0Z/02/ 10 A08LD- JWd 118

LGOLE

A=l ¥4 gai|ddng a0 J8YKQ - 271608 sodojanus mopti ajqnop 'sadolaAta/s LI 5601 9ZLYTYSS LLa2isLI0 na
BY9 |,uegy eoBLLY JO Hueg - ZLOL 9ZLYTYES SaddNS B SWHOJ SSANISNE IXNTAQ ovavl L10Z/0Z/ L0 ¥oaUD- JuWd Mg

00'PP8'G

00'¥bB'G ey pledsld - Zzvl 140Z ‘| Menigad ang 55857 2010 LHOZ/G L0 na
YD ,UeD ealaWY fo Yuey - ZL0L LLoZ ‘| "9 eng esesT 1OMLSIT MALYM ATTIVA YONOWYIND 6gevl L LOZ/0Z/L0 A2aUD- Jud 118

zZiess't

ZLELB') sjgeARd SIUNODDY - DOOT L1/80/10-01/97/Z) Jo} suoponpaq sefeldws /6% REEE TR 1A LLOZiPLILO LLOZIPLILO letinop jelsuan
Byo | uaD ealawy Jo yued - ZL0L L1/80/10-01/92/2|. 10} saxe] pue [joifed LIFHLSILID f:34:1 4 LLoz/0Z/L0 RoeuD- JWd g

08'988's

0ggeg's aauRInsy| [BoIRal « 128109 I LOZ Em:,_nm.u_ - SNl 20URINSU] edlpo Ll LLOZ/HBLILG ng
639 Lusg ealLaWY Joueq - ZLOL WLl SHIdTIVO 188l LLOZ/0ZIL0 ¥28yg- Jud g

00°005'8

00054y sang dIYSAUSIAL pledaid - ooyl sag/np-sang diysieqwaly 110z

00'05L'Y seng diyssequep - 1118 unpuep-senc] diysisqusiy 1107 1 LOZ/6L/1L0 Ing
By 1,usH) BIMAILY fO Mueg - ZLOL seng diysiaquisi 1167 NOELITYOD ¥ILYMANNOUD VINHOAMYD 0s8vl 1.10Z/0Z/L0 Ho8uD- Jwd g

S 1ZF'T

1g9e sasuadyy Bupaaly - 2159 Jaguiaw pieog Upsm youn| Buluuepy usy

o065 sai|ddng a0 BWRO - L' 1E09 35U aIEMYOS EnulE

oo gl [elauaLy - S80URIBJUOD - LELD Buiuuepy -y Jo) Sunped wodie

Sy sasuadxg Bunoely - ZLE0 Hoayaun) pfeog 1sqwansg

o' ls8 |eJ2uUBn) - SSOURIAIGT « LGLY B)|9Q U0 8|qeIpuncy youn-Bujuueyy uay-ale) 12

zlgee sBuljasiy LILDY - €' LPLY JE1S 10) UOBLOUN] SEUSLIYD

unoly pted juncasy o .auiEN wnpy ajeq adAL

Td - Hoday (BpuBsUY

LL0z Arenuer

4O YIuoW 3y | Jod spuswssIngsig Yseo
HALSYIAHFLYM NISYE ONIHO

™WLOL

IWLOL

TYLlOL

TY1OL

~—
ool

THI10L

WILOL

Lol



21 40 0l ofied

02'26% swn|g podiy oY - LE°2069 ewn(d Hodiiy oMBILO - BFPIER BbPAEY  OLOZALEITH
z8°808'LL fesuno? [e6aT WA - £°2069 lssuno) eBaT WA - LFbeEr N LybESk  0L0Z/LS/ZE

Byy |,ueD eauawy [0 yued - 2101 MOTAMHIS HIAUYA LIVAH NELSNMONE 188¥| LLOZ/92/40 Hosyo- jld |lig
Lo'eoa've - TioL
P6298'GZ 530 {ueD ealisliy 10 Yueg - ZLOL LLEZ/L0-1LLB01L0 o) sisodeq yoald
Lyles's 830 e Balawy JO JuBg - ZLOL LL/ZZAL0-) LIGO/ LG J0) SeXB) olABd

By5 | uag eallawy o yueg - T10L LL/ZE/ L0 L 16O/ L0 10} S9XE) pUe [[olhed [ L{2Z/10- 1 1/60/1L0 10} SaXE] pue [[0JAeg LLZEZ/L0 L10Z/2Z2IL0 fewinor edauan
[slayols]R . TYLOL
ao‘cak eousLaIR 7 SAedey Bjaluep, - LA19 s3on)3 7 Bulysem yonu LL0Z/B LG 1]

By e eduslY 30 YUy « Z1L0) aoialas Bulysem yoanil ONIIVLEA OLNY 180N LNNCISIA "O'M J1):1:1 41 LL0Z/0Z/10 Yosya- jud |1'g
OF'98L IYLOL
9%'98. suoydars) - zZo9 Alagyoe(q Jusliaske|dsl + eolAlas ALUOL £196508E60 LL0ZIsL/ILD ng

By [ ueg) easwWY 1O HUBE - E10L £196¥98€50 SSITIHIM NOZIHIA 6ravL LLoz/oeiLo %03UD- Jilid |IIg
ZE'5E9'}
ze'se9'L asuadx3 Jaweu| - £509 96819779 96819279 LLOZ/ELIL0

B¥9 [Ues eouaWY Jo NURE - ZLO) 9B8L9ZYO SSINISNE NOZEIEA eyl L L0Z/0Z/i0 Jo8y0- juid Ilg
L9°9e} ‘ Ri-ATeEN
19°9EL [eoIpsiy SRueH - 28109 winlwatd [enpaill saial jo uoliod Auedwos LLOZILE/LD ng <O

. —

B0 .uas eauawly jo yured - Z10L TAMYN 'vINY1S Lyeri LLOZH0Z/L0 Aosug-IWd NIE gy
DO°00E' L TYLOL
00'00g’} yaney - £71809 Uoday [enube oy B aAlssabold 20l L-uer 1L10ZIBLIL0 na

By5 | ua eallally jo yued - ZL0L ZOLL-uer 2771 'SENVLISNCD NOLVOINNAKWOD RONYY o8Pl L19Z/02/1L0 HOBD- i 1Ig
S1'526'9 TYLOL
S1'526'9 a|qeARd SIUN0IDY - 000Z L1/80/L0-0L/9Z/Z 1 10} SHAED WALSAS LNIWIHILIN STIAQTING IMBN LTI L0 LLOT LD [eLnol jRlauey

By9 Luss eantswy Jo sued - ZLOL S6Po# JoAed  WILSAS LNIWIHILIH SITAQTLWI QIand SparL LLOZ/0Z/L0 Haayg- jud
1006 TWLOL
$1°81 sastadxy Bupesiy - Z1y8 Ileo epusba jood By £2/Z1
#1281 sasuadxz Sunaa . Z1Eg |2 epusbe joo4 aaneudosddy £2/2)
£L'Ghy asuadxg Sugesy - 7158 I[ea epusby £7/z| ‘Buiealy [0od By-UoN Z70/71
0Z'28 sBuesiy JWA0 - L6068 FoLBIBIUOD Wallispias JJedp Jo |(ed £0/Z1 .
gl'aye sayddng-gpe3ad - GOEL 2TiZ) RUB L/ZL "DLAZL 'BO/E) UC SIIES YD
g8l aucydelg ). - 2z09 a8y Ajuiuo } SPL6LSe0  0LoZHeRL k)

BYD j,uag) raMBWIY JO Yued - ZL0L S¥L6L550 SIDIAYTS TYEOTD TUF WY Pravl LLOZTIOZILO Hosys- Juid [ty
oL LL IvLOL
unawy pred junoooy oLaiy atley wny 1B adA],

L0z Aenuep

18 - Loday [epusuly

10 YIUOHY 8L, JO4 SIUBLASINGS| YSeD
BILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



zido L3 ebed

Soszze BupssuBbul-293d - Z05L Bupesulbuz-/ 3954 - §L8010Z gleokoz  0LOZ/IEEl ingl
oo LeL'y BupasuBug-Lpo=d - 2062 Bupesulbuz-2 8934 - ¥180LOZ ¥LBOLOZ  OLOZ/IE/Z) s}
00°00% BulivawBuz-4ad - Z0vL BupesuBuzHad - €1801L02 £180L02  OLOZ/LE/T) izt
800922 fureauIBuz-Ge3d - E0EL fupssubua-gedd - £180L07 Z180L0E OLOZ/LE/TL
00's9 BupsautBus - oA 3 861eU0SY - £'60LL Buuzeuibuz - [1apa g sBiByDeY - L18CL0T 1180102 CLOZ/LEZL
0008 Bupsauibuz-joluo] HnelpAH - £'80LL §OAS JOBIUCTD-IOALC DUNEIPAY - 0150102 0L8oL0Z  OLOZ/LERY
5799y SIAS PENUCD-HOIUOD JINEIBAH - 67801 L SOAG 19RAUCD-CUCT MINEIPAH - BOBOLOZ 8080102 OLOZ/LEZL
0529 BupseuBug-oquos anepAH - £'801L BupastyBuz-foIpioD Anespit - 8080102 §080L0Z  OLOZ/LEZL
§Z'18% Buyseuyug-lonuoy sinesphH - £'801L BupssuiBuT-oIrion ANPAY - 080102 00010 0LDZALEZL
00°00.'SE SORG JPENUCDIRART PID) - 9'L0LL SOAS JoRJUOD-EATT PID - S08010T €080L0Z  0LDEALE/ZL
G7°951 BupealyBuz-oquod olineIpAl - £'801L BugesulBuzg-ote) SinEIpAH - G080L02 §08010Z  OLOT/IERL na
00'849'} BupeauBun-onuos JNRIPAH - £'BOLL BupeauBuz-joiue) alNeIpAH - $08010Z yOBOLOZ  OLOZILERZL e
00 0%5F BupsauiBuz-oate) JInRIpAY - g'80LL . Bupssuibeg-oquo) oreIpiH - S080LOE £0B0LOZ  QLOZLERL
51065 Bupsauifug-oue) oImEIpAY - £g0LL BupauiSug-jonuoy) oinepAr - Z0B010Z Z0BOLOZ  OMOZ/IEMT)
0g'zlz BupsauiBuz-ictied SINBIPAH - €801 BupssuBug-oAUOD AMNBIPAH - LOBGLOT L0BOLOZ  OLOZNLETE g
05T SupasUBUS-I0QUCD DUNBIPAH -« E'8CLL fupaauBug-ouod oINeIpAH - 0080L0Z 00B0LOZ  OLOZ/LE/EL ng
s 81x3 dinb3 ded-jans pI9 - 82014 eixg dinb3 ded-jpAsT RIS - 6640102 880107  CLOZ/LER) g
irlee'y BuuasuiBuz-fera’] pIS - Z°L0LL BupaauBuz-lane pIO) - 85640102 856010z 0L0E/EfTE
6£°965 BuusauBuz-jena pIO - Z20bL Supsau|Bug-lens PID - L6£01L0T 180102 OLOT/LEEL
co00Z Bupleauyuz-pasT pI9 - £°201L BupssuIBuz-jeasT pID - 950107 98/0l0Z  OLOZLEZL
£0'8l dinb3 [eydeD-As HMPID - BFOLL dnb3 jeyded-ene ] WADID ~ 5820108 $810L0Z  0LOZ/LE/ZL 1Bgl
57'182'S Bupsalibuz-12Aa7 MplD - £°P0LL BupsauBuI-ent MMpID - #8.010Z ¥6L0LOZ  OLOZ/LEZL Ine
00°800°L BueauBbuz-24a7 IMpID - £'40LL BupsauBug-fent 4MplD - £6.010Z £610L0Z  OLOZ/LEL ILg
06217 BuuasuBuz-feAs AMpID - £'40LL BupissuBuz-fenty AMpID - 260102 Z6L0L0Z  OLOZ/LERZL
00'058'Z Bupesuifuz-END NMMPID - £E0LL BupraauBug-f2n AMPIS - L6L0LOZ 1640107 0L0ZNERL
5’18 BuuesuBUZ-ENTD BMPIS - €04 BueauBUT-EnD HMPIS - 0820102 0610102 OL0ZNERL ng
00'EaL'L BupasuiBuz-END MPID - £'€0LL Buysatyfu-EnD IMPIS - 5340102 680107  OLOZ/LEEZL g
00’5012 sajasag BuleauBU JWEO - 9068 soojateg BupestibUl WA - 8820102 880102  0L0Z/HERL g
06°2£2'9 saaiaiag BupsainBuzg dWEO - 9086 seolueg BuusswBus JINBC - £820102 1840107 0LOZNEZL i
00098’ saanag ButeauBug JWEO0 - 9089 seojaag Busauibug 4Wgo - 8820102 980102 OLOZ/IE/ZL
00" 05y seojuag Bupesulfiug dNGO - 0069 seojnag BupesuiBuy JWEG - SBZ0L0T selolee  oMoEeEt
00'8L9'S seoleg BupesuBul JWE0 - 8088 saolieg Bulsauilul dWao - ¥320102 PRIOLOZ  OLOZILELCL
B30 LueD eoyawy Jo yued - ZLOH ONI LN WNORIANT HLNWHZATIM caRPL  LLOZ/ST/O #aeuo- 3wd 1Iig
L0'8GH LLL
Lo'gglL'LAL weo-sbleyssy dwo) - 90z Japenb pig - e afieyoss Jsjempunoilb 9LE90006 LLOZ/SLILD =]
BYD [ ueD BOlOWY JO yued - Z10k 91690006 AONHDY SALLMILN THIHWT GNYINI ZoBVL  L10Z/STLe HIOUD- JW (1T
16°9E8'08
00°608 1EHgEH Jaaly euy EJUES - 9872069 1e1qeH JaAl BUY BIUBS - Z5F9EY ZerPeel  OLOZ/LERL ne
09°080°E uogo 1€ ydesfizied - gE' 2069 uoniol 1g ydelbered - LeraEY LebgEr  0LOZ/IEIZL g
09'084°Z1 suoyeRobap Jelesad - €87 1069 suojenoBey Jejlesaq - 06FSEY osbREY  DLOZILEZL ina
§6708L°L SWhid Hodily OUMD - ZE°L069 awnd Hodlty oulud - 67rgey 6¥bREF  OLOZ/LEIZL ina
JURNOWY pred junoay ouwesp atuen wnp areq] AL

T4 - 1oday [epueUl

1.0z Aenuer

10 U0 oY1 104 S)USWHSINGSIF YSBD

HIBLSYWEILYM NISVE ONIHD

P19

WLOL

pL-ALeRN



zl Jo | ebed

ZVLog'er0's

ISJUSLIBSING S]] 20,

E6'EG . VLOL
E6'CG sUJ UOISIA 8 IR - 228108 LLoZ Alenigs - WNiWald "suj UojsIA L00088.L10100 LLOZ/AZ/10 [14=1

630 |\ uag eoprawry fo qued - ZLOL i000-68.101-00 NYTd 321AH3S NOISIA 6581 LLozgrena NI9YS-IWd [iig
58016 .?mh
48'0Ls siyeusg sulrgesia ® &l - 1elog 8000-8R30+9-00 # Aoljod - Wniwaid “sul Aoy 6000888079 L1L0Z/e2H0 e

By |,uam ealawy Jo jueg - ZLo B000-RE8019-00 # A2lfod ‘00 JONYVHNSN QHYANYLS 858l L10Z/N NG AIBUD- U g
8578 Twiol
i1+ 4] sa|iddng 2O B - £71809 Jadad Adoo ‘swioogsal 1oy g)ios [amo) seded 100962.L028VS 1102/82/10

5390 L,uan eopawry 4o qued - ZLOL 1L009BZL0CRYS 1.0d30 321440 LGBV LL0Z/2E/10 H98YD~ Hud g
88°0CY IVLOL
96'00% anteg 0} SSRUADESY YNl - 95%8 075380008 0F580006 OLOZ/LETL na

ByD L U8 EoLBWY JO Hueg - Z10L 0¥690006 ADNIDY SILLITILN FHICNT ONVINE 9581 ELOZ/LE/30 Y28y o~ d g
66'E8 IWLOL
66°E8 s8)|ddng oW U0 + £'1EDD LLBLZ-LLIG 1L 10} a21a1eg Ajuciy POPLFPELO 1102792110 =]

Byo | uag) esllawy o yued - 2101 POrLEPELOD ALDIHIA 568 L LLog/Le/L0 }oao- 3ud g
G&' LY VLOL
GB'LL sanddng 2910 o0 - £'1E08 L L0Z fiBnuep - ISEAA PAN0G 2010 £520e25200 L 10Z/92/10 g

B43 1,u9D eopawy Jo yueq - ZL0L CETHLZLTC0 HALYM DNRIAS NIVLNNOW QVaHMOYEY o8yl LLOZ/LESLO Jasyo- fud 11'g
po'zas'sol . WLCL
JUTOWIY PIBe] UNos2Yy [MTET alepN wnpy aleq] adA |,

140z Atenuer

14 - Haday Jenueuly

10 U0 8y} 104 sjuswWasIngsly Ysen
HILSYIWHIL YA NISYE ONIHD



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 17, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of January 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for January 2011 be
received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the CEO and/or CFO's Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of January 2011 was $2,421.45. The monthly charges for
January 2011 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

March 3, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 3, 2011 Non-Agricultural Poel — Receive & File with no Approval
March 10, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 17, 2011 Advisory Commitiee —

March 24, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P21



THIS PAGE
HAS

CINTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT

~ BLANK

FOR PAGINATION

P22



1 4o | afieq

(2]
[
[n 1

gy'ier's TYLOoL

16702 sasusdxg Bunesy -.z1ee Jaquiaty pieod UM uous| Bujuusy v

0966 serddng a0 WO - L1608 femaual aieM)jos

00°glL |RJoUSE) ~ S§A0UBISUOD - L6)LS Buuey -y o) Bued podye

ol LY sasuadx3] Bugesyy . Z1€9 . Lesyaun| pieog Jaquaced

(s 1=1] |[BIBUSS) ~ SBIUBIBIUDY) - 1519 SlgEIPUNGY U0aYoUNT alIEd @41 1o ANSIsAlLn sl pusie-Guluuer usy-elel e

Z1'G6E sBunasiy lIlpY - ¢°'LF19 . HElS Jo} Lgayoun] seunsLyD

ng'P6o |BJBuag) - s90UBRIUCD - LA1E “AUN SIES UBPIOD aul 1B wnisadwAs meT Jajep £2-12 "Uel pusjie-Dultiugly L2y-ale) Jre

00°6:2 lelatiag) - S80UBRUCD « LELY . wmsodwAig eBieysey Jaynby psbeue oz-cz Uel pusile 0] Hed Usg-98)

O0°0E uoyspedsuel} - 719 Juswysiuedal yoense

o0l sayddnsHEnts IMPID) - §E0LL , Buijdwes Ayenk Joem Joy siedal Jojesaual pue abueip) Jo Abnog loj yulled 0LOZILERT) L #E6-COM-30000-X000 ng

By5 | uas esuawly o yuegq - Z101 L EB-X00- 3000 30XN YORMZWY 40 MNVE LL020Z/10 Se8bl Naeyd- g (g
hoy pred Junoasy : owsy atuen aje(] wnp adAL
L L0Z Menuer

74 - Hoday {epuBUlY

Hoday |23 %23 YSIA
HALSYINHALYM NISYE ONIHO



THIS PAGE
HAS
~ INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 17, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for
the Period July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2010 through January 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Peried July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,
2010 through January 31, 2011 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2010/2011
cumulative Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

March 3, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 3, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
March 10, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 17, 2011 Advisory Committee —

March 24, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P25



THIS PAGE
HAS
~ INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



L eer-plozinrlsixt Lozuer” eg ajnpayog Bujulquioolsieua IBISkL LOZS#INUIN & SepusBy - SBUIBRNSONENS|LIPYN
uBweaaBy asead au) Uj o} paalbe se Jejsuel) sdugjeq pund,

| 10 | abey 190UI0) [2IBUBLIA JoIUD) “emsor "S ydasop Ag paledeld
%000°001 %ELYE %2282 %G84°89
GLE'SBF'PLL L16"L06'e 99.°%58'18 88Z'CEL'8L
FLLVTERY PLLLTLVL 829 162 861 9G6'108F 084'G0E L¥0'viF 816'6.6'9
GOS'RLP'S 100°) 162851 166°598"L Z80'062 caF'ely 900°612'0
(eee'e) 608°2¥Z'9 (e.€) - §96'LEY'S B¥L'6y CETA ZIG'09LT BUS'TYZ'Y
0 596°LEP'E - = G5’ LEF'E - - -
0 (Ze1e81) (zeL'eg))
0 {oer'sez'e) (oer'sez'e)
O -
O -
0 zZe9'y zEQ'Y
0 005'698°G 005'998'S
(eee'eg) 5¥2'018'Z {£.€) - - grL'6y 9g L'y ZL6'00L'
SZO'PES'D  ¥GE'ZER'E glL - - {(r00'at) - (Gee'arL's)
- 2£3°015 (L£8'016)
- 961'LE9 B6L LEG
- 565'98 8z¥'G2/ 266'E6L GLP' L0902
- (658'ciT) (2e2'erL'L) (6E9'808"Y) (yei'502'9)
, (£19'%v2'g) $£L'592'9
£Z'VEQ'0  POB'ZER'E GLE - - 0029/ L16'00} ZEG'OF £19'7pZ'e $9L'E6E
ooo‘cl -
GLE Glg 5.8
96004 861189 261°4€9
BLOTLL'E  DEF'ETL) 0EF'82L L
062°08E°L  G86'ER8 G86'888
9G8'v.LY Z0L'vee onzZ'eL 145'901) Z86'0¥
£L0'8L zLo'se z19'88
orS'zILG Leg'gle LG5'5LE
067’ LER'S  86Q'CEY'S z - - ¥ay 851°L 865 2L - 268'219°9
5 - '
D - -
Civerl 000'L3 1 . 00O° L1t
DLOGLL TR AR zZ 8t 8GL L 95521 (z12)
Di0°209'e%  691°305'0 69L'805'G
LL0g-0L0Z SVLC.L. SANN SaNNd | [INIFWHSINTIdTL 7100d J00d 100d INTFNEDYNYIN] NOILYEISINIAOY
lanang aNvy9 NOlLY2Na3a|  zzeas HILYMONAOYD OV-NON oY IALLYIYdOHddY NISYd HIISYINEILYM
SNOLLYHILO ¥ILYMONNOHD | S1O3F0Hd TVID3dS B NOILYHLISINIAOY 100d | WNWLLIO

ed - podey repueu4

LLOZ “18 AHYOINYT HDNOXHIL. 0102 L AN dOIM3Ad IHL HOd
VLAY ONIMHOM NI STDNYHD ANY STSNILX 'INNIATY 4G 2TNTIHDS ONINIGIWOCD
HIELSYINIELYM NISYE ONIHD

sabejuasiag vononposd 01./60
UCHONpold 8|qessassy 01/60

poLisd JO pus ‘(eden BUMIoAA
0L0Z ‘1 AInr ‘lexdes Buplops

saAlasey (Wol4)/0], sieisuUBi] 18N

SLWoU| JBYID BN
JUsWysiUsiday JAjRMPUNDID)
895RYAING 191BAA 1910
waunsnlpy soueleg
SASEUIN JBIBAA
anUaAaY 1saiaiy)
SIUBUISSASSY JB)EAA UBLLYySIUS|day
(9suadxg)ewoou] U0

aW00Y| SANRNSIUNUDY JEN
S2SURAXT (2)0 )

Aojsuel) asuadxg eimmouby

[004 ddy 0 821AJ8S JI9(1 SIEQ0]Y

81004 01 sasusdx3 JING0 19N Bmuoﬁg

slocd 01 gosUadxg UUPY 19N 91200k
$95UBdXT JINAO/AEASILILPY 18N

sasuadxd JNGO/RANEASIUILPY 2101,

91509 109{0. Aouaby [eniniy

9 spun{ uoResnpg

80lAEg 1090

8107 joelold JiNGOD

uopensILIWpY WBK uiseq wnwgdo

uonensiuILpY |00d

SORILIWIOD Al0SIARY-PIROY JBISBULIBIEAA

LOIERSIUIUPY J8]SBLIIATBAA
‘sainjipuadx] 108fold ¥ aABLRSIUILDY

senuaasy [glo]
3LUOJU| SNOBUEJBISIN
Lo B
anusaay oafold Aousby |emnp
anuansy jsausiy|
SIUBSSBSSY SANRISILILPY
18aNUBATY SAlIRNSIUILUPY



THIS PAGE
HAS

INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK

FOR PAGINATION

P28



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 17, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2011 through
January 31, 2011 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of
Watermaster for the Period of January 1, 2011 through January 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
January 1, 2011 through January 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2011 through January 31, 2011 is
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending
balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The
Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting
system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

March 3, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

March 3, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
March 10, 2011 Agricultural Pool ~ Approved Unanimously

March 17, 2011 Advisory Committee —

March 24, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P29



: THIS PAGE
HAS
. INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30



Z 0L .mmmn_

{svv'e22'2) § (Z8b'IL6¥'L) g - 4 {(£96°182°1) $ - $ (asvyaxo3al HO ISYINONI AOAd
GRS'ZZLGL § 0ZF'CLS'YL $ - % GO9'809 $ 005 3 LLOZ/LE/L O se seaueleq
{Log'010'e) - (gg1'g9) (€02'2v6'e) - A 808U D/S|EMEIPYHIAA
(ooo'ons'ty  (0DO'CDS'E) 851'89 (851 '89) - slajsuel |
9L6'9EL'L gls'g - 86¢e'gg.L’L - susoda(]
080'968' 2L $ 2060091 $ - $ 829'08%°) $ 00g 3 0L0zZ/LE/ZL o se ssouefeg
SNOILOVSNYHL 1VIONVNIA 40 AAdVINNNS
S|BI0 | Spun{ JuaLl}ssAl] l10JARd puewag ysen
Aouely |Eo07 Wnoosy Bupjasys 13000 Aned

saueeg 0oy

(svr'eLLZ) (3svayD3a) ASYIYONI Aoad
(55.°501'c) senesed (Woup)/o) Jajsuer]
0g0'ee SefINger JuBuny JOUIC ' sexel [joihed ‘loMed paniody
ST AT A g|geded spnoooy samIgqel] Ul eseasou|/{esestoa()
(15£'7) glessy Walnn layl0 ¥ sisodeq] ‘sesuadxy piedaid
GoZ'50Z a|qBNSs8Y SIUDWSSESSY .
816'g ¢ DIQBAIS0SY SIUNDSOY :S19SSYy U {(8sealiu|)/esesloss
' ‘01 3NA NOILISOd HSVO NI FONVYHD
(svp'eLl’e) $ , (I3SVa¥0IQ) ASYIUONI 0NAd
0e0'968' L1 oLoz/Lerel _ ANVYH NO NV SMNvd NI HSVD Tv.L0.L
§85°zTL'SL § Ligenesl ANYH NO NV SHNVE NI HSVD “V10L
0Z¥'clLs'vh OJUSLUBIDEG - PUN JusLsand| Aousby 8007
G09's09 - $ loiARg - IUN02DY BoUB|Eg 0487
goo'gne  $ s)soda(] puetiag-Bunnay s [BIUSWILISACS)
RILIBLIY JO Yueg
00§ $ : useD Alad - pueH uo Usep
' 83MOLIsSOdad

LEOZ ‘L€ AMVNNYT HONOXHL L ANVNONYT
Q0Ad AHL ¥MO: SHIVAAV TYIONVYNIL 40 LH0dIY SHIFUNSYIUL
¥d - poday |ejoueuty ) HILSYINHILYM NiSvE ONIHO

P31



Z Jo g afied

L Lozuerlspe L Lozuer pa Hodsy sieunsealllisienaT LEIS) L0Z\saINulg 3 sepuaBy - SBUNSaICKEASIUILIBYN

JRjSBWIBIEAN UISEg oUyD
JEOIO [BdUBLL ISIUD
yemsor ‘s ydesor

‘penilLgns Ajnjloedsey

"Aallod
JUBLISSAL[ S, I9ISELLLIRJEAA UISEH OUIUD W PATE]S BUSILD Ul U)IM 23UBRJOT0R Ul pajnosxa usaq aAey sUOlIBsLE] JuaLsanul |y

"SUjuoW XIS xau ay} Buunp saunyipuadxs 10siosd pue saResILILLPY peuuR|d puB UBBSBIO} B 198l 0} JUSIDINS I8 pUBY UO SpUNJ

0Zr'eLs'yl  $ SINIWLSIANI TYLOL

Oerelsyl  $ .‘ pun4 suwisaal] fousby (oo

areq ajey sheq unowy oIS [ePuenrs
Aunyep Js2193u Jo taqunp |edioulg

L10z "1 Arenuep
SNLYLS LNIWLSIAN]

‘0107 ' 1.E Jequusns(] pepue lapeny) auyl 1 ajel poth SAIDOLE BU) SBM %00 018l sjgelieA Ajlep e §1 4y o} ajel sBujuies ay] .

- ) (Zar'Let'L) $ SNOLLOVSNYHL INIWLSIANI TY.LOL
915’8 $ 4Tv1 AEEAEIN]) LLO2H L
(ooo'00s’l) % 41v7 [EMEIDUNAM LLOZ/LLIL
PlRIA (,)orem Auniemp| palwsapay Aoy Arcysodag LICIIOBSUB | ale(
Aamey 152487U| 01 sAeg _ , anzayg
SNOLLOVYSNYYL LNJINLSTIANI

LLOZ ‘L AYVNNYI HONOYHL L AMVYNNYE
Aoidad JHL U004 SHIVAIY TYIONYNIL 40 L4043 SUINNSYIL
¥d - Hodoy] jBInuBUL] HILSVINEILYM NISYE ONIHD

P32



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3688 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 17, 2011

TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011 -
Financial Report - B5

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2010 through
January 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010
through January 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2010 through January 31, 2011 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the seven month period ending January 31, 2011 of the fiscal year, all categories
were at or below the projected budget with the exception of category 6200 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan).
Within the 6900 category is the regional board fine in the amount of $62,675 which was posted to account
6909 (OBMP Other Expenses). The regional board fine of $62,675 was not included as part of the fiscal
year 2010/2011 budget. Also recorded within this category are the Watermaster's legal expenses.
Currently, the legal expenses are above the Y-T-D budget as.a direct result of the ongoing Desalter
Negotiations of $160,760, the Chino Airport Plume of $45,570, Santa Ana River Critical Habitat of
$10,307, the Paragraph 31 Motion activity of $58,192 and the South Archibald Plume (formerly known as
the Ontario Airport Plume) of $2,987. Several individual legal projects were below budget for the Y-T-D
period. These were the Peace ll ($25,149), the Santa Ana River Water Rights Application of ($3,988),
Water Auction ($22,150), Regional Water Quality Control Board of ($5,159), Recharge Master Plan
($19,609) and General Administrative Legal Costs (Pool, Advisory and Board meetings) of ($31,546).

P33



Budget vs. Actual Report for January 31, 2011

March 17, 2011

The budgeted amount for legal expenses for the entire fiscal year of $450,000 was allocated at $37,500
per month. For the seven month period, the cumulative Y-T-D budget was $262,500 and actual legal

expenses totaled $432,716 which resulted in an over budget variance of $170,216. To date, the legal |
contingency of $145,000 has not been used.

6300 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6901 - WM Staff Salaries
6303 - SARW Group
6306 - OBMP Engineering Services
6907 - OBMP Legal Fees
6907.3 - W Legal Counsel

6907.30 -
6907.31 -
6907.32 -
6907.33 -
6907.34 -
6907.35 -
6907.36 -
6907.37 -
6907.38 -
6907.39 -

Peace Il - CEQA

S. Archibald Plume-Formerly OIA
Chino Airport Plume

Desalter Negotiations

Santa Ana River Water Rights
Paragraph 31 Motion

Santa Ana River Habitat

Water Auction ‘
Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board

Recharge Master Plan

6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel - Other
Total 6907.2 - WM Legal Counsel
Total 6907 - OBMP Legal Fees

6909 - OBMP Other Expenses
16509.1 - OBMP Meetings
6309.4 - Printing
6909.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committee
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses - Other
Total 76909 . OBMP Other Expenses

Jul 10 - Jan 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
117,555.73  120,528.34 -2,972.61 97.53%
25,778.00 25,778.00 0.00 100.0%
181613.07  204,362.66 22,749 59 88.87%
4,018.00 29,166.68 25,148.68 13.78%
11,737.10 8.750.00 2,987.10 134.14%
54,319.77 8.750.00 45,569.77 620.8%
160,760.25 0.00 160,760.25 100.0%
10,595.47 14,563.33 -3.967.86 72.66%
58,192.43 0.00 58,192.43 100.0%
10,307.06 0.00 10,307.06 100.0%
1,183.50 23,333.33 22,149.83 5.07%
3,591.00 8.750.00 -5,159.00 41.04%
3,724.65 23,333.33 -19,608.68 15.96%
11426716 14583333 -31,546.17 78.37%
43271639  262,500.00 170,216.39 164.84%
43271639 262,500.00 170,216.39 164.84%
1433.73 0.00 1,433.73 100.0%
1,692.00 0.00 1,692.00 100.0%
2158 0.00 21.58 100.0%
64,525.00 15,000.00 49,525.00 430.17%
67.672.31 15,000.00 52,672.31 451.15%

Looking ahead, the month of February should provide similar financial results. The legal expenses will be
slightly higher than the previous month's activity with the return of legal activities and projects after the

holiday seasaon and increased activity with the South Archibald Plume. For February, there is no

expectation of any “abnormal financial activity” resulting in large over budget variances. It is anticipated
that the Budget Transfers will be requested during the month of April 2011.

Actions:

March 3, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously
March 3, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive & File with no Approval
March 10, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously
March 17, 2011 Advisory Committee —
March 24, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P34



Z 40 abed

%0°00L [¥0)0] oo'oKb'e ooarr's %rg SZOLE'L- 00'0rF's GAERL'L %00 000 [oles] 000
%LGL6 a0 LPB" L 00'004'e6F 00'65L'LSY %.6°T9 Zrerp'eel- 99'L66'292 FZ'OFE'ZSL %9v Ly zg'el9'te- 'L LY vaszs'sl
%EP'96 00'ROL'6E" 00'029'GL8 00215982 %9FES G6'8GL' 12" ooies’ler | LLgoL'ose %FSES 2P'888'LT" 99'150'09 8L'E5L'ZE
%80°L. 00'BEZ')- 00'08E'Y 00'zZk0'e %6862 20°808'1- 00'08s'eg st WA %00 00y 000k 000
%8L'L8 00'%82'19- 00'Z8Z'9EE 00°866'7LT %re' LS Tre0L L ¥E'G81'002 26'G/L'ET)L 949’65 8Z/O0'EL- rEPhe'ze Q01T
%8566 ooels 00'966'202 00'€80'202 %886 BLEs |- ZevIriZL vE'ZBRE'GZI %ELES G0'eal’ - zeale'al 1Tesl's1
Y%tr'es 00'60'LE- . 00'6/9'99 00'F09'GE %e 0T Z0'6E0'LE- 20e68'88 G0'258°L %66°0 L1086 26'965'S [a]3ere]
%/.L 68 00'189'0}- 00'6LZ'POL 00'855'€6 %EN'S8 £6'0¥8'6- £9'50+'99 0L'79r'9s8 %8449 8019 £1.962'7) §2'589'6
%80°%.L 00'v26'ge" 00959zl 00'289'50L %8 0L £2'995'ye- goolz'es BLBrY'ES %i9'8F 96'8£0'9- ao'gas'tL r0'608'9
%000k 0e'0 [oloNeleloXs]A 00°000'0L %00 000 00’0 000 %00 00’0 000 000
%9'8eL 00'965'ZbE 00'FEL26)'L 00°'062°0KS 'L %BELEL 1G°g9lL /6L 66'891'829 06'6ee'528 %6108 £E'2ELE- 66'TL6'3R 9006108
%6188 0085948 00'62L'88%" 00'9.'08t~ %lL9B Sz'9g8'/e L6 P2 vRT- 99'GB8'gkE- %z0L8 AreLL'e W Lig'or GB'268'6E"
%00 000 000 oo'o %00 coo 000 000 %00 00’0 000 00’0
%0°00k ooa oo'sle an'sie %0°00L ao'n on'GLE no'Gle %00 000 ooo 0oo
%ELTH aUaLLZl- 00'e99'LaL 000568yl %808 BZ'G0L'BL- 9} 50E'P6 28'661'92 “EQL8 zrivl'l- 9LZLIPEL vLpELLL
%G OF 00’000 '5€- 00°080'69 00'000'0€ %00 DO'00S'ZE- 000052 00’0 %00 ooa 000 000
%5290l og'ogs 0000021 co.n.wn.nw. %98C8 0000~ Qo002 00°005'9 %G 2L 00’68~ 00°000° 00°SZL
%B85°5Z) 00°0BL'DE 00°000'8) 4 00°08L'8kL %L96L1 PR'GES'EL FE'EER'BY 8L'ElE'ER %rT 8 91'058' L~ PE'EER'S 8lL'ege'g
%810k 00'698'C 00°L7L'BE oo'glo'le %cZ 0Ll 59801 L0'6LP'OL 2L260'81 %l oLl b4 8 A 1G'6YE'T 0.685'2
%/6'Z8 o0'LEE'GL- DO'ER0'06 Q0'ZLL'YL %99'le LZp6L'6 28'62L'09 Lo’ LEB'OF %96'6L | ickc:p Te'To6'L 68'G.5'6
%8168 Q0ELY- 00°€09'05 00°061'05 %6106 05°G6R'2- LPBLG'6E 16'729'92 %8H°G9 LL'BER' b L6'9ie'y 0Z'8LL'T
%C' L4 00°0E0'G- 000LF'ZE Q0°0kr'LE %1C'OL ©og0glle 05'20L'eL LVBR6'S %8229 6CE09- 05248} 12'692'}
%8078 00'LEE' |- 00°000'ez 00'6E9'LE %1LLBG 9Z'856'L- 0005264 PLLBL L %6901~ 0F'2857- 00052 OF'2PE-
%4628 D0'BBG'E- 00'09L'EE 00°TLL'62 %298 04'599'z- 00DLF'EL OE'Fra'oL %BLZOL LLBL 00'0E8'C 11’806
%005 00°008- 00'008'L 00°'008 %ey L 8o'GLL - 0000t 8961 %00 00°00z- 00°002 aoo
%HEETE 00°046'L- 00'000'E 000e0'tL %S 62 6gPEZ'L- 00'0GL"t WeLe %0'0 00’052 00052 000
%0001 000 0000008 00'000'02 %eT LG LBEELEL 00'0GL'62 £1'920'1L %EF B9 00'0FL'Z 00'000°2 00'098'y
%6.°86 00zZle 00'g45'4L 00'ege'LL %9206 [s]oirA WK D0°GLG'2L 00'E98'SL %00 000 000 00’0
%1058 oo'ovL'e- 00'000'54 0009zZ'LL %GE'9F 00'0L0'PE- 00°005'e9 00'0Er'6Z %BLFS 00°002's- 00°00S'LL 00°'00E'9
%6.'96 00'Z88 't~ 00°00Z'g¥ L 00'8€9'/E} U6EL 66 B6'LEZ- 89°0kL .mm 69°'8.9'88 %E'66 1608 29'9t0'el LLSTR'TL
%L5'E6 00'#80'G- Q0'aos'ss D,oAmvw,mm %LLGL 25'989'21- Q0'Q0L'LS B ELP'EE %865 L9'vBR'T- 000022 €e'goe'y
%6028 00'vor's 00'00G'08 00'980'5T u\gﬁ.mm. 0E'PBE'S- 89 L6L'LL SELOF'EL %LEPG §Lgsl - 99'LPg'e L5'68E'L
%9E'98 00°289's- 00'98L'LO} 00'vis'L6 %EYLB TTBLG - 00'VEO'BS mh.:m_mm %CB'E0L gg'lze 0D'EER'B 86'r5L'8
%0'90k 08'8.8'22 00'¥PE 'O 08'228'26Y %£L'66 9Z'6£9- DO'DLG'GLE PLOB'PLT %LT'66 qe'gze- 00'88E" LY Yo'BS6'0F
%ee’ /6 BY'LBE'ERL" 00'061'168'9 CE'BBO'BYO'9 i %19'88 89'GRe'eE- - 00'v8F'9zL'9 ZEHBD'EEY'T %00 000 000 aoo
%CE L8 BO'LBE'ERL- 00°06Y'LER'9 TE'860'8YY'Y %1.9'86 29'58E'C6- 00rar'ezL's ZE'8B0'EE9'S %00 000 000 000
%00 ooa ooo 000 %00 a0 0c'e 000 %00 000 000 000
%ES'OL 86°080'S¥ - 00'0k0'GLL Z0'626'8 %661 86'7.20'95- 00'¥00'0L ZO'BZHEL %00 000 000 000
%908 OL'ELB'LE- 00°E00'55E 06'680'ErE %7996 OL'ELE'Lin 00'€00'55¢E 06'6B0'EPE %00 000 ooo oo
%z 00k o[ AlelA 00°/80'€51L'9 0F'6L0'59L'a %200k oFZI0EL 00°/S0D'ESH'D 0r'640'G9L'9 %00 fole}e] 000 000
%64 7L 000k LE- oo'olLk'erl 007000 bL L %eL L 00’0k L8 000Ly'erL 00°000'H L4 %00 00'a 00'0 000
1abpng Jo % (1spun)an0 ¢ JaBipng pajoaloig 186png Jo %, (4apun)ieag ¢ wbpng [enjoy 1afipng jo %, (1apun)ieng ¢ 1ebpng lemoy
TTOZ ‘0E dun[ Jo se pug Jeaj |easid TTOZ ‘TE Adenuer Jo se 3jeq-0-1ea) TT0Z Menuer jo yiuojp ay L 104

5-g oday [epueuly

198png [B101 B3 JO %00T

193png |e10) 8Y1 o (%85) WizT/L

pug-lea), [eas|d pue ajeq-o)-1eaj “yjuoy JuUaLIND

len)oy *sa JabBpng
YIALSYNHILYM NISTE ONIHD

193png |e10L BY3 JO YIZT/T

Boig Gunoyuoly [lop g @Bleyosy - 60LL
Bupoyuop jorjuog alnespAy « 8ol
Buponiuoy 1927 punoso « Z0LL
Bupojjuopy [2n 434 4NS - GOLZ -
Bupiojuoly [pAs 3MPD - $0LL
Buuojuoy Aijenp nmpis - €012
uolne[eIsuU] Ja3aly aull-ul - ZoLL

Burojuoly uenonpold - LOLL
diNg0-pajeaoly sasuadxd veo - L0g6
syoafold Aauaby [enjnpy - 0569
ue|d Wby useq wnwndo - 0069
saanypuadxg y'go paiesolly - 0056
asuadxg uonersasdag - 00¥6
suadx3 asn spund UoNEINP3 + 0059
ulipy jood g WAA-Id By-LoN - oasg
asuadxy jood By - L/b8
[eraadg- puayy Gunaayy By - 0.v8
s32IM3g |eauyaa] g |ebaq By - Jovg
ulpy [00d B WA-100d L6y - 00F8
UIUPY [00d B WA-Id 4ddY « 00£8
sasusdxg pJeog J9)SEULSIEM - DOEY
paRog AL = WD AOSIAPY - 00Z9
SleujlRg P SaJuaIdIU0D - 06L9

uonepodsue] g jaael] . o219

salddns pjald - %Sm
sasuadxg ulwpy WA - oFL9
suondussang pue sang - oL19
aguBINSU| . 0809
$30IM8G JoRIUCD - 0909
S3DIAI8S Uo[JeWIoU] « 0508
sys09 Bupud g abeysod - oF09
-dinb3 *¢ saiddng 30140 - 0809
asuadxy Burp[ing 83130 - 0Z09
s)s09 ARIES - 0109

EEIELEE]

Jljoid ss019)
auLoaU] (B30 L

aLlozu] SNO3UB[IBISIN + 006
sanuanay Bunesadp uoy - pos¥
|100d WBY-UON-SJULISY UIWPY « DZLY
[00d doiddy-sjuwsy unupy - gLLY
salpisang Aouaby [eaoT - aLov

swoou|

SISBE [BN100Y
LLiszZreo
Wd 20-¥0



Z 4oz abed

'$31408218D JUNO2JE B3I UC UOIBWIOU PR|IEISP |BUCHIPPE 104 (59-140day [elouRUl4) 1dodal JJrls oY) 938 aseald 210N

%0°0 000 000 000 %0°0 000 000 000 %0'0 00°0 00°0 000
%LGB8E 89'LBE'ERL DO'EEE'EY 89'VZL'GPE %LO'ETL £4'698'985- 9g'plB'ELE e €9'vpa'DIa"S- °589'98 66'/26'E" . FLorl'oee gl'gle'org
9465'888'8- Le0vL'een's DO'EEE'es- L2°L0F'629'S %8198 z.'.00'800'9 OBFIB'ELTT BS'0/6'189'8 %B89'08 66°.Z6'ER POV '0e9- §1Z12'9rG-
%8l 865'8" 9'800'608°S DO'EEE'e9- 19'549'cki's UESFLT YEPER'BYB'E 9|YL6'eLT'T 0Z'60R'ZrE'9 %L9'pry B208'LAV'E- . pLOPL'DED- £6°.p9'108'2-
%00 oo o000 00’0 %0'00) 9L'5EY'SE2'E [els4] 22'0EF'GGE'T %000 8L'GEV'SET'T 000 BL'GER'SST'T
%000} oF'lel'esl 000 09'LEL'EBL %0°00k 09'leL'E8) 000 0g'led'sal %00 oo 000 oao
%0°004 58'Lel'9/8's 00’0 Se°LEL'SLE'S 740'001 GA'LEL'LLR'S oo'n GELEL'LLR'S %00 oon 0o 000
%0'00k 06'S6Y'PPE'E 000 06'S6Y ' PPE'T %000k 06'SBY'PFZ'E oo - 06'S6F'PFT'T %00 000 000 000
%000k 98'5F5'LT 00’0 98'6rSLT %000k 08'575'22 oo 08'6p5'LE %00 o000 000 oo
%000k O 85V #65'E oo'o OF' 8BS ¥6S'E %000k OV RGY'POS'E Qo0 0’85 'PBS'E %00 ooo 000 folo]
%0001 BL'LE9's 00'0 BL'1£9'6 %0'00L BLLEQY 000 BLLEQ %00 000 ooo 000
%£9°688 89'L8E'EBL" O0'EEE'ED- BOPEL 'Ol %Le'eTl LLBER'GES 98'7.6'8L2'2 €9'bPB0LBZ %89'98 B6'/Z6'c8 7L 0OFL'0ES fe{ilegeled
%0'00- fola}e] 0D'EZ8'FBR'0  OD'EZ8'VES'9 %5858 Sp'G52'0ED ¥1'605'g5' Y 69'E5Z'TIRE . %89°98 66°226'C8- ¥l 'OFL'0E9 SLELE'IbG
%PE'LE 00'8.L'8E- 0D'eLy'5YE 00'FBZ'LIE %LV ER SODBZ'EL- L6'5Z5'L02 99'5ez'egt %8 Z0k 05862 1P'682'82 16'885'62
%00 Q0ZLE' L oo'ely'l 000 %00 DO'BS0'L- 00°'850'4 000 %00 00°'EGE- 00'Ese 000
%6'06 05'99.'c9- 00'¥95'004 057/6L'2€9 %608 05'90.'¢9 00°#96'002 09'261'2€9 %00 olis} 00 000
%6FZ9 0E°00L ¥ 00'05Z'%8 0L6kL'oY %}9'6G §2' 1461 ¥80L0'/E BG'660'ZT ﬁmw.mm LB'500'2- ra'sre's £B'BEE'E
%656 00°000'9- 00'081'9kL 00°08L'0FL %rBeL 8A'908'2E 99’158 88'796'20 %LL'95L Th'zhe's 99'L8L 'zt 8.'€Z0'6)
%998 oo'sel'e 00'S58'L6 00'929'88 WEE Gl 05e Ly BE- LPOZR'ES L6'90F'PT YLy LSL 66'905'F LGZhe'L 06'6VE'ZL
%EO'BLL noZreiol 00'LLL'06 00°85£'901 %E.L'90) zLlel's 6L'v99'9) Lraza'ie %BIYLE BFELL'G SZ'889'Z vL2or'8
%5196 00°006'88" 00°ZZ0'LLO°L  ODZEL'TL6 %1218 96'€.0'16 ALOPE'LLL GL'zLL'0za %0201 9/,'85L'7 21'5£8'80 £6'566'L02
1abpng Jo % (13pun)ieno § 39fpng pajoalold 1o6png Jo %, (tapunhengp § 1eBpng lenjoy jebpngjo g (epun)iarp § j2fipng lenjoy
TTOZ ‘0€ BUN[ JO SE puz 1ed RIS TTOZ ‘T Menuer Jo se 3)eqQ-01-1eaA T10z AMenuer o Lluo ayl Jo4

199png [2101 343 J0 %00T

S-g Hoday |epueulY

193png |B10L 2Y3 40 (%8S) YIZT/L

PuT-JESA [29SI4 PUE BJEQ-0[-E3A ‘YIUO JUaLing

remoy s 39bpng
YIALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

198png |eyol aUY3 Jo YZT/T

alwoouf Jan
aLwooU] J8LI0 18N
asuadxg eyl JejoL
SaAlasay (wold)/ol - 6666
seselyaInd Jojei OO - 001540
jualuysiuaday JaJRMPUNOIL) « o_.om%
ISUIART 180
JWOIU[JALIO [eI0L
S3[ES J9JEMPUNOID « 009D
juswiysiuajday-jood By-uoN - 0Zzh
Juawysiua|day-jood doiddy - gLzp
Bl03U| J5a1a)U| - GZZF

awouTIeLI0

asuadxg [ejoL
sjoalold-pajesa|ly sasuadx3y 9o - 2056
whid uonaajoid |I9p 2AREY| - DDLL
Jwid 3gaq juswanoidw) aBieyssy - 0692
asq [uepAwb|yabelo}s-6283d - 0094
Juby|eg/spoy3doos-,993d - 0052
ue(d JWhW -p3d - 00vL
ayfesaqAlddng 181emM-9'ge3d « 008L
wbq ab1eyaay dwo) -z3d - 0022

siseq [eniooy
LLISZIZ0
Nid 20-%0



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
The City of Pomona will transfer 370.000 acre-feet of water
to the City of Upland. The water will be transferred from
Pomona’s Excess Carryover Account to Upland’s Excess
Carryover Account. Date of Application: January 18, 2011
2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
On January 20, 2011, Watermaster received Consolidated
Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Southern California
Edison (SCE) as the Transferor and the City of Ontario (as
an Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the
amount of 27.959 acre-feet of safe yield as a permanent
transfer. Also to be transferred are all of SCE’s post-June
30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater.
Date of Application: January 20, 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
January 27, 2011

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P37



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  January 18, 2011 - Date of thisnotice:  January 27, 2011

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The City of Pomona will transfer 370.000 acre-feet of
water to the City of Upland. The water will be transferred from Pomona’s Excess

Carryover Account into Upland’s Excess Carryover Account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: February 3, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: February 3, 2011
Agricultural Pool: February 10, 2011

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Commiitee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenity-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board. ‘

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest. :

‘Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bemardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P38



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: January 27, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P39



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P40



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909} 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: January 27, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The City of Pomona will fransfer 370.000 acre-feet of water io the
City of Upland. The water will be transferred from Pomona's Excess Carryover Account into
Upland’s Excess Carryover Account.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
e Notice of Sale or Transfer - The City of Pomona will transfer 370.000 acre-feet of water to the City

of Upland. The water will be transferred from Pomona’s Excess Carryover Account into Upland’s
Excess Carryover Account.

P41



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 01727111

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on January 27, 2011 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary &t this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P42



Consolidated l'*’orms’-:)‘_T 4&85

_  CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLIGATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 202 - 201

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 370

pATE REQUESTED: January 18, 2011 Acre-Feet
| TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR}: TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

City of Pomona City of Upland

Name of Party Name of Party

505 S Garey Avenue 460 N. Euclid Avenue

Street Address Street Address

Pomona CA 91767 Upland CA 91786

City State  Zip Code City State  Zip Code .

909-620-2266 909-291-2960.

Telephone Telephone

909-620-7601 909-291-2974

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other trénsfers been approved by Yatermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

K aooao

Othar, explain

Yes O

No (§

Pump when other sources of supply are curlailed
Pump to meet current or future demand aver and above production right

Pump as necessary tostabilize future assessment amounts
Six Basins Exchange for Chino Basin

WATERS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

O Annual Preduction Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

(i Storage

O  Annual Preduction Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional frem Storage

X Other, explain _EXcess Carryover

WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

= Annual Preduction Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

= Storage (rare)

| Other, explain

July 2008

P43




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont..

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, ail answers helow must be “yes.”) Yes (I No ®

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes ® No O3
ks the purpose of the tranﬁe‘r to meet a current demand over and above produtiion right? Yes O Na >4
Is-the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Accouni? Yes [ No. @

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STOF{AGE-:

1,000 gallons per minute Current and Future years as needed
Projected Rate of Recapture ‘ o Prolected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etcﬁ.}:

-Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED;
City of Upland service area

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Partles aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes & No O
If yes, please explain:

DBCP and nitrate

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely t0 be affected?

Approximately 600 BGS (Below ground surface)

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wefis located within Management Zone 1? Yes @ No O

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes (O No &

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reascnably be imposed to énsure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to & party to the Judgment or the Basin? '

duly 2003

P44




Cbnsolidated_?orms 3,485 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON: ,

(1) Transferee shall exercise sald right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement; the Peace 1l Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Managemenit Plan for the
period described above. The first water 'produc’ed in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in'the Judgment. After production of its Garry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferes fiom the Ghino Basin shall be that preduced hereunder.

{2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant fo said Transfer to reasconable beneficial use.

{3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments én account of the water produgtion hereby Trarsferred.
(4) Any Transferee not already aparty must Intervens and become a party to e Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED  Yes 11 No E\
- /7.
/ L 7 — |
S Y — /M d Mﬁefﬁé’%’f .
Seller / Transferor Representative Sighatuie Buyer f Transferee Representative Signature
Daryl R. Grigsby Stephen Dunn
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

7 DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POCL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL PCOL: _

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE.OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

duty 2003

P45



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P46



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
January 27, 2011

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

- P47



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Applicatioﬁ: January 20, 2011 Date of this notice:  January 27, 2011
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

< Notice of Sale or Transfer — On January 20, 2011, Watermaster received
Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Southern California Edison
(SCE) as the Transferor and the City of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-
Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount of 27.959 acre-feet of safe yield as
a permanent transfer. Also to be transferred are all of SCE’s post-Tune 30, 2007
stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: February 3, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: February 3, 2011
Agricultural Pool: February 10, 2011

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee ro
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road _ Fax: (909) 484-3890

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P48



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: January 27, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed fransfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P43



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P50



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: January 27, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

SUMMARY

There does not appear fo be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -
= Notice of Sale or Transfer — On January 20, 2011, Watermaster received Consolidated Water
Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Southern California Edison (SCE) as the Transferor and the City
of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricuitural party) as Transferee in the amount of 27.959 acre-
feet of safe yield as a permanent transfer. Also to be transferred are all of SCE’s post-June 30,
2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater. This Staff Report provides a summary and
analysis of the proposed transfer.

Recommendation —
' 1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

BACKGROUND

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). '

P51



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis ‘ 01/27/11

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

»  Notice of Sale or Transfer — On January 20, 2011, Watermaster received Consolidated Water
Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Southern California Edison (SCE) as the Transferor and the City
of Ontario (as an Overlying Nen-Agricultural party} as Transferee in the amount of 27.959 acre-
feet of safe yield as a permanent transfer. Also to be transferred are all of SCE’s post-June 30,
2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater. This Staff Report provides a summary and
analysis of the proposed transfer.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on January 27, 2011 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors. '

DISCUSSION

Under Exhibit G, paragraph 6, of the Judgment: “Rights herein decreed are appurtenant to that land and
are only assignable with the land for overlying use thereon; provided however, . . . (b) the members of the
Pool shall have the right to Transfer or lease their quantified preduction rights within the Pool or to
Watermaster in conformance with the procedures described in the Peace Agreement between the Parties
therein, dated June 29, 2000 for the term of the Peace Agreement.” The Peace Agreement and Peace I
Agreement thus modified the strict appurtenancy requirement to allow Transfers of the water rights under
certain conditions.

In the 1978 Judgment, SCE was adjudicated rights of 982.500 acre-feet within the Overlying (Non-
Agricultural) Pool. In fiscal year 1998-99, a portion of SCE was sold to the Etiwanda Generating Facility
(which became Reliant Energy, and is now known as Genon Energy), leaving SCE with 27.959 acre-feet
of safe yield.- The City of Ontario Intervened into the Judgment as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party in
Fiscal Year 2008-09.

SCE and the City of Ontario (as Non-Ag) have submitted Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5.
The Application indicates that the amount of water rights to be permanently transferred is 27.959 acre-
feet of safe yield. Also included are all of SCE’s post-June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped
groundwater. The City of Ontario will utilize the groundwater extracted solely for uses authorized in the
Judgment including providing water service to properties in Ontario.

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations.” There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P52



CITY OF ONTARIO

ONTARIO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COMPANY

- i |
PAUL S. LEON v ;B} = =3t | | CHRIS HUGHES
MAYOR ;‘ ‘» iﬁ E J‘ } CITY MANAGER
Bl trbd g
DEBRA DORST-PORADA January 20, ZOJ i JAN 27 200 ii_,; i MARY E. WIRTES, MMC
' MAYOR PRO TEM i ! CITY CLERK
ALAN D. WAPNER : " OHING BROIM WATERMIASTER | JAMES R. MILHISER
SHEILA MAUTZ : e o b TREASURER
JIM W. BOWMAN
COUNCIL MEMBERS MOHAMED EL-AMAMY
UTILITIES GENERAL MANAGER

Mr. Kenneth R. Manning, CEO
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

RE: APPLICATION FOR PERMANENT TRANSFER OF OPERATING SAFE YIELD
AND WATER IN STORAGE

Dear Mr. Manning:

Pursuant to an executed water purchase agreement with Southern California Edison (SCE) of the
Non-Agricultrual Pool (Transferor) and the City of Ontario of Non-Agricultural Pool
(Transferee), enclosed are the following executed documents for the permanent transfer of
operating safe yield and stored water:

o Letter from SCE requesting the permanent transfer of operating safe yield and
stored and carry-over water to City of Ontario of the Non-Agricultural Pool,

¢ Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4 & 5,

e Water Transfer Information form.

Please schedule the proposed application for consideration at the next available Watermaster
meetings.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
H:SlopezMUA - Administration\201 \CBWM Safe Yield-Water Storage.docx
1/20/11 - 10:35

1425 SOUTH BON VIEW AVENUE = ONTARIO, CALF%RSIA 91761-4406 = (909) 395-2605 = FAX: (809) 395-2601

® Printed on recycled paper.



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P54



SOUTHERN CALIFDORM|S R. W. Krieger
Bipips ; " Vice President
i " N Power Production
S FUHECN INTEENATIOMNALY Campane

January 19, 2011

Mr. Kenneth R. Manning, CEO
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

R Proposed Permanent Transfer of Operating Safe Yield and Water in Storage
Dear Mr. Manning:

This is to notify the Chino Basin Watermaster that Southern California Edison ("Transferor")
of the Non-Agricultural Pool is hereby requesting approval of the permanent transfer to the
City of Ontario ("Transferee") of the Non-Agricultural Pool of all of Transferor's rights to
stored, carry-over, and unpumped groundwater in the Chino Basin, excepting such amounts
that accrued to Transferor prior to June 30, 2007. The Watermaster records currently show
that Transferor's balances in such accounts for the period between June 30, 2007 and June 30,
2010 are approximately 27.400 AF of carry-over water and approximately 54.398 AT of
stored water. In addition, Transferor requests approval of the permanent transfer to
Transferee (Non-Ag) of Transferor’s 27.959 AFY of safe yield annual non-agricultural
overlying groundwater production rights adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor-in-
interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of “Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs.
City of Chino et al” RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327) (as noted in Footnote D to
Appendix F-2 of the 2008-2009 Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Report, Transferor
previously sold a portion of its adjudicated ATY of safe yield non-agricultural overlying
water right in 1998-1999, but retained 27.959 AFY). Please note this transfer is pursuant to
an executed water purchase agreement between Transferor and Transferee (Non-Ag).

Executed original Watermaster forms and all supporting documents will be provided. Please
place the proposed transfers on the agenda for the next Watermaster meetings.

Sincerely,

Y

cc:  Mohamed El-Amamy, Utilities General Manager
City of Ontario

300 N. Lone Hill Ave.

San Dimas, CA 91773
P55



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P56



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:

FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2010 - 2011

DATE REQUESTED: _ January 20, 2011

AMOUNT REQUESTED:

Acre-Feet’
*PERMANENT fransfer of 27.959 AF of OSY & Approx.
27.400 AF of carryover water & 54.398 AF of stored water.
Permanent transfer includes 10-11 rights.

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

Southern California Edison
Name of Party

9500 Cleveland Avenue, Suite 100

Street Address
Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State Zip Code

909-944-4409
Telephone

009-842-8117

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Ontarie City (Non-Ag)
Name of Party

1425 S. Bon View Ave

Stireet Address
Ontario CA 917861
City State Zip Code

909-395-2605
Telephone

909-395-2601

Facsimile Facsimile
Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes O No M

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
O Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed

M Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
[  Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

0

Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

O Annual Preduction Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

O Storage

O Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
M Other, explain PERMANENT fransfer of 27.959 AF of OSY & approx. 27.400 AF of carryover waler &

approx. 54.398 AF of stored water)

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

O Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {commeon)

O  Storage (rare)

4  Other, explain PERMANENT transfor of 27.959 AF of OSY & approx. 27.400 AF of canryover water &

approx. 54.398 AF of sfored water)

July 2009

P57




Consolidated Forms 3.4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? {if yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes[J No M

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? ' Yes (] No(J
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes(d No D
Is the water being placed info the Buyer's Annual Account? YesO No(J

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Varies Indefinite (permanent transfer)

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.}): -

Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

. Management Zones 2 and 3

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES}):

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes M No O

If yes, please explain: Water quality in the area is characterized by high nitrate and perchlorate concentrations
along with several nearby VOC plumes. Production water is either treated or blended to meet water quality
regulations or pumped from wells located in areas without water quality issues.

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static level varies from 272 feet to 524 feet

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes [JNo M

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may
be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes O No ¥

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that
the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

N/A

N/A

July 2009

P58



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace [l Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.
(3} Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.
(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIQ'@ INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[ No

Buyer Mwsferee R}pﬂesentative Signature

R. W. Krieger, Vice President Mohamed El-Amamy
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009
P59



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
" FOR PAGINATION

P60



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. REPORTS / UPDATES

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

B State and Federal Legislative Reports
4.  Community Outreach/Public Relations Report
5 IEUA Monthly Water Newsletter




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
March 17,2011
AGENDA
INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGER’S REPORT
| Chino Basin Watermastier
9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho CUcamonga’-,"CA 91730

Discussion Items:

s MWD Update — oral
‘Written Itenis:

e Monthly Water Use Report (handout)

e State and Federal Legislative Reports

e Comimunity Outreach/Public Relations Report
o [EUA Monthly Water Newsletter

P61



THIS PAGE
HAS
~INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P62



+ Infand Empire Utifities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2011

To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: Thomas A. Love

General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis |

Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: February Legislative Report from Dolphin Group
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Michael Boccadoro provides a monthly report (attached) on the Dolphin Group’s activities on
behalf of the Chino Basin/Optimum Basin Management Program Coalition.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

Normie.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

TAL:MD

G:\Board-Rec\201 1111090 February Leg Reporf from Dolphin 3-16-11
P63



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P64



February 25,2011

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino Basin Coalition

From: Michael Boecadoro @ 5\ O | }P
President

RE: February Status Report

Please find attached the status report from The Dolphin Group for the month of
February 2011.

The new year is clearly positioned to be pivotal for both water and energy policy in California.

The Delta Stewardship Council (DSC) is working on its comprehensive “Delta Plan,” which is
due by the end of the year and will lay the blueprint for achieving the co-equal goals of water
supply reliability and ecosystem restoration in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. The long-
term conveyance planning process, known as the Bay Delta Conservation Plan (BDCP), also is
scheduled to felease a public draft in 2011. The BDCP has been an enormous and significant
undertaking. Four years have gone into its ¢creation by a diverse collection of state and federal
wildlife officials, water agencies, environmental leaders, scientists and public policy experts.
Ultimately, the BDCP will provide long-term perrmts under the Federal Endangered Species
Act that are needed by the state and federal water projects to enable future water deliveries.

Maj or changes oh the energy front are also shapmg up. Governor Brown has appointed two new
commissioners to the five member CPUC. Both new commissioners are expected to be much
more consumer oriented, on a panel often criticized for being too ¢close with the major utlhty
companies it regulates. Brown is still expected to name a third cominissioner in the coming
weeks, which will provide him a ¢lear majority on the panel.

The CPUC has also finally initiated 1mplementat10n proceedings for Senate Bill 32 (Negrete-
McLeod) passed in 2009, which seeks to improve the Feed-in-Tariff (FiT) renewsble energy
program. Also on the energy agenda is a renewed push by the Brownn Administration to increase
renewable energy, particularly from small distributed projects.

Finally, on the legislative front more than 2,300 new bills were introduced in the Legislature by

the February 18 bill introduction deadline. Policy deliberations are expected to start in earnest in
late March and early April as bills must be in print for 30 days before being eligible for hearing

P65



or amendment. In the meantime the Legislature seems‘iikely to miss Governor Browns deadline
of early March to complete a budget and tax extension proposal as Republicans appear unlikely
to provide the two-thirds vote necessary for taxes.

P66



Inland Empire Utilities Agency & Chino Basin Coalition
Status Report — February 2011 |
First Draft of Delta Plan

In February, the Delta Stewardship Council réleased its first staff draft of the “Delta Plan,” the long-
term blueprint for achieving the co-equal goals of water supply reliability and ecosystem restoration.
The DSC is expected to review the draft at upcoming meetings before issuing the second of seven
planned drafts before ultimately adopting the final Delta Plan by the end of the year.

Key preliminary findings in the draft include:

1) California’s total water supply is oversubscribed leading to unsustainable demarid on
groundwater resources;

2) California’s water supply is increasingly volatile as precipitation and runoff patterns
change;

3) Even with substantial ecosystem restoration efforts, some native $pecies may not survive
due to the impacts of stressors hindering recovery; and

4) No comprehensive state or regional emergency response plan exists for the Delta.

EPA Wades into Delta

The 1.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has announced an information gathefing process on
how to achicve water quality and aquatic resource protec’uon goals in the Bay-Delta, EPA is reportedly
not just considering regulatory changes but changes in enforcement, research and revisions in water
quality standards to address the increasing impact of the stressors such as wastewater and storm water
discharges, urban and agricultural pesticide runoff, pharmaceuticals and other toxic contaminants.

U.C. Irvine Study Doc um_énts“ Groundwater Depletion

A study just completed by the U.C. Irviné Center for Hydrologic Modehng shows that groundwater
overdraft during the recent drought period has greatly exceeded previous estimates. The study used 78
moriths (2003-2010) of satellite data from NASA’s Gravity Recovery and Climate Experiment
Satellites, known as the GRACE Mission. The program accurately monitors very small changes in
earth’s gravity field that result from changes in water stored on land, in thé oceans and the ice sheets.
The U.C. study documented that the total loss of groundwater from the Sacramento and San Joaquin
River basins in the Central Valley from 2003-2010-was just under 16.5 million acre-feet. About 80
percent of that loss, the study estimated, came from the San Joaquin basin. A multlyear drought began
in the region in 2006. Restrictions on water supplies from the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta also drove
farmers to pump more groundwater,

“Given the naturally low rates of groundwater recharge in the San Joaquin Valley, combined with
piojections of decreasing snowpack and population growth, continued depletion of groundwater at the

P67



rates estimated in this study may become the norm in decades to come, and may well be unsustainable
on those time scales, “according to the study’s lead author Dr. Jay Famiglietti.

State Budget Update

Governor Brown has continued to push his plan to close the current $26.6 billion budget deficit through
a combination of budget cuts and tax extensions, but his original deadline for a spending plan of early
March is looking less likely. Brown and other Democratic legislative leaders propose cutting $12.5
billion from social programs and other state spending as they race to craft a budget package by mid-
March. The proposed cuts have trlggered objections from the disabled and others who will see
decreases in services and are pressuring Democrats to reject them.

Along with these cuts, Brown is seeking a handful of Republican votes in the Legislature to reach the
necessary two-thirds majority vote to place the tax measure on a special election ballot. The ballot
measure would seek to extend temporary hikes in income, state and vehicle-licensing fees that were
approved in 2009 and are set to expire in July. The extensions would last for the next five years.
Currently, Republicans in the Legislature are showing little sign of breaking their “no tax” pledge to
support the budget.

If the measure doesn't go befoie voters — and pass — Brown and other Democrats have said they will be
forced to double spending cuts to close the full $26.6 billion budget deficit. A recent report by the
Legislative Analyst's Office suggested that closing the deficit without taxes could require a $4.6 billion
cut in K-12 public education, which is largely left intact in Brown’s current proposal.

The Dolphin Group is also working closely with other advocates for special districts to ensure that local
property tax révenues and prudent reserves are not lost to state coffers. As the state continues to grapple
with fiscal issues, the likelihood of revenue grabs always increases. As part of these efforts, IEUA has
property tax revenues that are passed through by redevelopment agencies that are on Governor Brown’s
chopping block.

New Legislation

While legislators remained préoccupied with budget discussions and negotiations, they still managed to
find time to introduce over 2,300 measures, many of which address water and energy issues important
to IEUA. DGI will be working with agency staff to identify and analyze important measures over the
course of the next several weeks.

Following are a few of the more important measures that will be conSidercd this year:
CASB2a AUTHOR: Simitian (D}

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Resources
INTRODUCED:02/01/2011

P68



o s

CA AB 83

CARBIST

CAAB359

CA AB 550

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Requires notification to the Department of Defense of a proposed energy facility project.
Increases the percentage of electricity generated from renewable sources by specified
dates. Specifies the duties of the Public Utility Commission related to energy sales by
electric corporatmns Relates to the renewables portfolio standards requirements, and
utlhty costs in meeting the requirements. Requires a standards requirement verification
system. Relates to related requuements of the ISO

CAUTHOR:  Jeffiies (R)

TITLE: Environiment: CEQA Exemption: Recycled Water Pipeline
INTRODUCED:01/05/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Commiittee

SUMMARY:

Amends existing law rega:dmg California Environmental Quality Act environmental
impact reports. Exempts a project for the installation of a new pipeline for the distribution
of recycled water W1th1n an 1mpr0ved pubhc street hlghway, or rlght—of-way

AUTHOR Jeffrles (R)

TITLE: Safe, Clean and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act
INTRODUCED:01/19/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee

SUMMARY:

Reduces the total amount of bonds authorized te be issued pursuant to the Safe, Clean and
Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012. Makes conforming reductions to amounts
spemﬁed to be allocated from these bond funds for certaln purposes.

AUTHOR Huffman (D)

TITLE: Groundwater Management Plans

INTRODUCED:02/14/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION:  Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee

SUMMARY: .
Requires a local groundwater management agency to provide a copy of a resolution of
intention to the Department of Water Resources. Requires the local agency to provide a
copy of the proposed groundwater management plan to an interested person. Specifies
that groundwater projects shall include projects that are part of an integrated regional
water management program.

AUTH()R e Huber(D) |
TITLE: Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: Peripheral Canal
INTRODUCED:02/16/2011

P69



CASB34

CA SB 200

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Prohibits the construction of a peripheral canal that conveys water from a diversion point
in the Sacramento River to a location south of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, unless
expressly authorized by the Legislature. Requires the Legislative Analyst's Office to
complete an economic feasibility analysis prior to the enactment of a statute authorizing

the construction of a peripheral canal. Prohibits the construction and eperation of a

peripheral canal from diinishing water quality.

AUTHOR: Simitian (D)

TITLE: - ‘Water Infrastructure Projects: Fees

INTRODUCED:12/06/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION:  Senate Rules Committee

SUMMARY:

Declares the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to develop a fee-based system to
pay for costs associated with updating and modernizing water infrastructure projects,
Expresses legislative intent with respect to the imposition of the fees and use of the fee
reveriues.

AUTH()R wolk(D) e e e e e e
TITLE: Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: Delta Conveyance Facility
INTRODUCED:02/08/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending .
LOCATION: Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

SUMMARY:

Prohibits the constraction of a new Delta conveyance facility unless specified conditions
are met. Prohibits the transporiation of water for the federal Central Valley Project
through state project facilities, with spemﬁed exceptions, Requires the Department of
Water Resources to enter into contracts with specified Delta agencies for purposes of
recognizing the right of users to make use of the waters of the Delta and establishes

‘ crlterla for mmlmum water quahty i the Delta

CA SB 607 .

CA SB 900

AUTHOR Walters (R)

TITLE: Water Resources Board: Brackish Groundwater Sources
INTRODUCED:02/17/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY: _ _

Requires the Water Resources Control Board on a specified date after consultation and
collaboration with the Department of Water Resourées, to submit a report to the
Legislature on impediments to the development of potable water from local brackish
groundwater sources,

AUTHOR:  Steinberg (D)
TITLE: Water Quality: Waste Discharge Requirements: Fees

P70



INTRODUCED:02/18/2011
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: SENATE
SUMMARY:

Amends the Porter-Cologne Water Quality control Act. Requires a waste discharger to
file a report of waste discharge with regional water quality contrel board and to pay an
annual fee established by the State Water Resources Control Board. Requires the state
board to report to the Governor and the Legislature on the expenditure of those annual
fees on or before December 1 of each year.

P71



P

T

nland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2011
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: Thomas A. Love

General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis

Executive Manager of Policy Develepment
Subject: February Legislative Report from Innovative Federal Strategies, LLC
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Ditectors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Letitia White provides a monthly report (attached) on their federal activities on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None,

TAL:MD

G:\Board-Rec \2011\11089 February Leg Report from Innov. Fed Strategies 3-16-11

P72



Innovative Federal Strategies...

Comprehensive Government Relations
MEMORANDUM
To: - Tom Love and Martha Davis, IEUA
From: Letitia White and Heather Hennessey

Date: February 25, 2011

Re:. February Monthly Legislative Update

IES is looking forward to seeing members of the IEUA Board and leadership staff in Washington
during ACWA week. Our schedule of meetings on Capitol Hill and in the federal agencies is
almost finalized. During your-visit, we will want to highlight the ongoing progress that IEUA is
making and advocate for [EUA’s current priorities,

The budget and budget cuts were February’s focus on Capitol Hill. On February 14™, the
President rolled out his fiscal year 2012 budget request, which marks the start of the annual
appropriations process. As we always caution our clients, the President merely suggesis a
budget, but Congress hag the ultimate authority to decide federal spending issues. Some were
pleased, others were dismayed, and still others used it as political tool to further their calls for
ever deeper cuts. In general, President Obama’s budget request called for only a fraction of the
budget cuts that Republicans believe are necessary. Moreover, the President did not propose any
changes to Social Security or Medicare, two very expensive mandatory programs that most agree
must be reformed to have any hope of bringing our federal fiscal house in order. His budget
would reduce deficits by $1.1 trillion 6ver 10 years, well below the $3.9 trillion in deficit
reduction proposed by his fiscal commission. Finally, the President’s budget used a familiar
tactic -~ reducing funding for programs that he knows will be restored by Congress in order to
show budget savings. For instance, he proposed drastic cuts to the State Revolving Funds for
Clean and Drinking Water, popular programs that fund water and wastewater projects around the
country. In that instance, and many others, Congress will likely fund the programs at a much
higher level that the President suggests.

Fiscal Year 2011 Continuing Resolution

Since the President’s fiscal year 2012 budget request has kicked off the FY12
budget/appropriations process, it seems rather strange that FY11 federal spending has not yet
been finalized. Strange, but not unusual! This unfortunate and confusing situation is becoming
the norm on Capitol Hill.

- Infact, fiscal year 2011 still has a very long way to go before it is finished, and the path forward
remains unclear. The current continuing resolution (CR), which is funding the federal
government at fiscal year 2010 levels, is set to expire on March 4™ The House of
Representatives spent over 60 hours this month debating a new continuing resolution, called
H.R. 1, that cuts funding by almost $59 billion from current, FY10 levels, and by more than $100

511 C Street, NE » Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941
P73



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

billion from PreSIdent Obarma's. FY11 budget request. The House passed the bill in the wee hours
of Satirddy moining, February 19%, by 235-189, basically a party line vote.

“The Senate has no intention of passing H.R. 1 as currently written and the President has issued a
veto threat. Senate leaders would like to pass a one month exténsion of the current CR (with
funding at FY10 levels) but the House leadership has said that any CR’s moving forward must
include cuts. Both sides appear to be determined not to budge and a federal government
shutdown is just around the corner on March 4" if no compromise is made. It will be very
interesting to see how the impasse plays out. You may remember the last federal government

* shutdown which occurred during the Clinton Presidency in 1995 when the new Republican
Congress refused to give in on their desire for budget cuts? The Republicans lost the media war

badly! Many believe that we are in a much different time now with a much less charismatic

President and with new, more conservative media outlets that will challenge the liberal networks

who dominated the spin machine the:]ast time around Thus, a féderal government shutdown is

risky for both parties. As we move towards the 4™ there may be much more willingness to
compromise!

Apart from the funding battles, the parties in both Chambers will have to wrestle with the policy
riders attached to HLR., 1 which Repubhcans will no doubt seek to attdch to all FY12 spending
bills as well. The policy provisions include amendments to gut last year’s health care and
financial systems regulatory overhaul laws, to limit or roll back environmental rules and
regulations, and to block other rules and regulations that Republicans argue arc bad for job
creation. These policy fights almost guarantee very lengthy battles before a final resolution to
FY11 or FY12 comes to pass.

Bureau of Reclamation Funding Debates

The President’s FY12 budget request includes a total of $1,018.4 billion for the Department of
the Interior's Bureau of Reclamation. As described above, that number will change as Congress
begins the process of writing the FY12 Energy and Water Appropriations bill.

Our primary concern during February was Title X VI funding for FY11. During the debate on

" H.R. 1, the new House Water and Power Subcommittee Chairman, Tom M¢Clintock (R-CA),
planned to offer a number of amendments to reduce funding for the Bureau, including ore to
proh1b1t funding for Title XVI during FY 2011. If the amendment had passed, it would have set
a terrible precedent for the program. Fortunately, this was resolved during late night Member-to-
Member, behind-the-scenes negotiations. Congressman McClintock worked with committee
staff to resolve all but a couple of his many pending amendments and the only amendment that
passed eliminated $1.9 million in funding from the Bureau of Reclamation. Given the severity
of cuts to other programs, we consider it very fortunate that Title X VI suffered only that small
reduction.

Fiscal Year 2012 Appropriations Earmarks

As you know, the new House Republican leadership placed a two year moratonmn on
congressionally directed spending projects or “earmarks”. The President also decried earmarks
during his State-of the Union speech and threatened fo veto bills that are sent to him with
earmarks in them. As a result of all of the rhetoric surrounding earmarks coming from the

P74



_Im)()vaﬁ've Federal Strategies LLC

Repubhcans and President, Senate Appropriations Chairman Daniel Inouye (D-HI) made a
statement in mid- February saying that he would not include earmarks in fiscal year 2011 or in
fiscal year 2012 appropriations bills. While he fully supports the Congressional prerogative to
direct spending, he feels that taking the rhetoric off the table will allow real work to be
accomplished. To quote Chairman Inouye, “I continue to support the Constitutional right of
members of Congress to direct investments to their states and districts under the fiscally
responsible and transparent earmarking process that we have established. Next year, when the
consequences of this decision are fully understood by the members of this body, we will most
certainly revisit this issue and explore ways to improve the earmarking process. At the
appropriate time, T will once again urge the Senate to consider a transparent and fair earmark
process that protects our rights as legislatots to answer the petltlons of our constituents,
regardleéss of what the President or some Federal bureaucrat thinks is right.”

In the meantime, a definition of what constitutes an earmark - - onie that is realistic and not all
encompassing as last year’s House Republican definition was - - will be made. Chairman Inouye
has said, “The Approprlatlons Commiittee will thoroughly review its earmark policy to ensure
that every member has a precise definition of what constitutes an earmark. To that end, we will
send each member a letter with the interpretation of Rule XLIV (44) that will be used by the
Committee. If any member submits a request that is-an earmark as defined by that rule, we will
respectfully return the request.” You can be sure that we are actively following and participating
in the discussions over the définition of an earmark!

After Chairman Inouye’s announcement both California Senators sent out notices that they
would no longer be taking earmark requests for FY'12. Despite this, House and Senate staff are
yery interested in learning what you are workmg on and what you need help with. Those we
have met with already have been happy to receive white papers and have offered suggestions.

As always, we will keep you posted on what we hear. Please feel free to contact us if you have
any questions.

P15



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P76



1 _Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16,2011

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee
(03/09/11)

From: Thomas A. Love

General Manager

Submitted by: Sondra Elrod
Public Information Officer
Subject: Public Qutréach and Communications

RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational itern for the Board of Directors to receive and file,

BACKGROUND

Calendar of Events
Mareh 2011 :
» March 21, IEUA Hosted Association of Sah Bernardino County Special Districts Dinnet,
Panda Inn (Ontario)
e March 22, World Water Day, Chino Creek Park
e March 31, Earth Day Event, Briggs Elementary School

April 2011
o April 9, Earth Day, Cucamonga Valley Water District, 11;00 am = 3:00 pm
e April 22, Earth Day, Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park, 1:00 pm - 6:00 pm

May 2011
o May 13-15, MWD Solar Cup Competition, Lake Skinner

.OutreachjEducatiqnal Inland Valley Daily Bulletin Newspaper Campaign
The monthly tips on ways to help conserve water continue to appear in our local newspapers
each month.

P71



Public Qutreach and Communications
March 16, 2011
Page 2

The 8-page ad in the Daily Bulletin was distributed in the paper Monday, February 28" This 8-
page ad included pieces from IEUA, Chino Basin Watermaster and Chino Basin Water
Conservation District.

Witer Conservation Outreach
Regional Conservation Oitreach Campaign

¢ Ongoing monthly %-page ads in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletm Champlon Newspaper,
Fontana Herald News.

e Ongoing water wise gardening classes.

Educational Updates

e The Garden in Every School® Workshop took place Saturday, February 26, 2011 with
seven schools attending. This was a mandatory workshop for those schools 1nterested in
applying for the Garden in Every School® grant.

o A total of eighteen field trips have been scheduled for the Water Discovery Field Trip in
the Wetlands for the school year. IEUA and SAWA are working on coordinating a. week-
long summer camp program for this year,

The WEWAC PSA Contest applications are out and the videos are due by April 8, 2011.
IEUA has started a Poster Contest for schools K-12 within the service area (excluding
MVWD and €VWD as they do their own contest every year), The winners of the contest
will be sent in as entries for MWD’s Student Art/Poster Contest Competition.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2009/10 Administrative Service Fund,
Public Information Services budget.

G:\Board-Rec\2011\1 1086 Public Outreach Communication Status 3-16-11.docx
P78



(\ Infand tmpire Uulities Agency

A MUNICITAL WATER DISTRICT

[EUA MONTHLY WATER NEWSLETTER

MARCH 2011 (REPORTING FEBRUARY 2011 DATA)

Highlights
« DWR Announces Results of Third Snow Survey - On March 1, the Department of Wa-.

ter Resources announced the snﬁwp‘ack is 124% of normal. (Page 1}

+ DWR Installs “Bubble-Barriers” in the Delta - Underwater strobe lights and electmnic;
sounds to deter Chinook salmon from traveling towards export pumps. (rage 1)

'» MWD Considers Lifting a Two-Year Imported Water Allocation - MWD reservoirs|
are almost full but water use efficiency practices must continue. (Page 1)

(Water Supply & Drought Update 1

On March 1, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) hydrologists confinmed that water content in California’s
mountain snowpack is well above average. Manual and electronic readings indicate that statewide, water content is
124% of normal for the date, and 109% of the April 1 seasonal average. The readings were boosted by recent storms
that made up for a dry January and early February. “We appear to be on a good water supply track as we move toward
summer’s peak demand period,” said DWR Director Mark Cowin. “Once again, however, we must emphasize that
conservation should always be a priority in California.” DWR estimates it will be able to deliver 60% of requested
State Water Project (SWP) water this year. The estimate will be adjusted as hydrologic and regulatory conditions con-
tinue to develop.

In February, the DWR installed a “bubble-barrier” with hopes that these underwater strobe gmma: R
lights and offensive electronic sounds contained within a curtain of bubbles will keep S o B
migrating salmon on the straight-and-narrow in the Delta. The “bubble barrier” is in-
tended to deter ocean-bound Chinook salmon from leaving the main channel of the Sac- 8
ramento River near Walnut Grove to take a risky detour into Gerogiana Slough. Georgi-
ana Slough leads young salmon through the predator-infested waters of the interior
Delta toward huge state and federal water export pumps. Studies indicate that 65% of &
the young salmon that enter Georgiana Slough don’t survive. Many are eaten by striped
bass or other predators, and some are lost to pumping operations of the State Water Pro-
ject and Central Valley Project in the southern Delta. The barrier structure will be in-
stalled deep enough to allow at least 9-feet of clearance for boaters on average low tides.
The barrier will utilize Bio-Acoustic Fish Fence (BAFF) technology, combining acous- &
tics and a strobe-lit sheet of bubbles to create an underwater wall of light and sound at =
frequencies that repel young salmon. This is the same technology DWR has used at the
Old River in the south Delta in 2009 and 2010 where it was proven effective in deterring salmon.

MWD’S Water Supply Allocation Plan

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) is considering lifting the Water Supply Allocation Plan
(WSAP) two months early. A 10% cut on imported water supplies has been in effect for the last two years. Due to this
year’s excellent snowpack, MWD believes that they have stored enough water in their reservoirs and can lift the
\_ WSAP. However, continuing conservation and water uBE/dficiency practices is essential for long-term reliability. ~/




PAGE 2

IEUA Water Supply Programs

Imported Water Deliveries

For fiscal year 2010-11, IEUA and its
member agencies have purchased ap-
proximately 37,260 AF. Compared
with last year during this same time
period, IEUA and its member agencies .
had purchases of 42,496 AF. This puts Bogon {+— e e e e e e s gy
IEUA and its member agencies ap- ' :
proximately 34% below the Water
Supply Allocation they were given by
Metropolitan Water District.

IEUA Cumulative Full Service Imported Water Deliveries
&Dry Year Yield

70,000 - e —— ——— e

g

;
|

g

Drv Year Yield (DYY) Program

Acre-feet

MWD has made a third consecutive call on
the DYY Program. This call is | 0w !
considered to be a partial call because 08
there is only 17,200 AF left in the V|
storage account. The remaining water
in the storage account will be split
amongst the DYY participants based
on a pre-defined “pro-rata”
methodology. To date, DYY
participants have certified
approximately 16,261 AF (of which
4,700 AF will receive additional

Jul Awg Sep Oct Nov Dee Jan TFeb Mar Apr May Jun

EFYooie 4FTi0n

jon-exchange treatment credit from IEUA Supplemental & Storm Water Recharge (FY 2010/11)
MWD). 8,000 : :
Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) i 2262

For the month of February, the two desal-
ters produced 1,806 AF of water (of 6,000
which 941 AF was delivered to IEUA
retail agencies). The contracted entitle-
ment is 24,600 AFY (but actual pro-
duction is 25,000 to 26,000 AFY) and
is scheduled for expansion to produce
approximately 40,000 AFY by 2014,
with the implementation of CDA Phase 3,000
IIL.

L

=

L=
|

Acre-Feet
_:h
=2
(=]

Groundwater Recharge Program

In January, 2,066 AF of water was re- 1000
charged into the Chino Basin. Of that L NS e
478 AF was recycled water and 1,588 0 900 . o900
AF was stormwater. 1l

Aup Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan




PAGE 3

Recycled Water News

Acre-Feet

4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000
500

0

IEUA Recycled Water Usage

_ mFY07-08
-—  ®FYD8-09
L~ " FY09-10
¥ FY 10-11
S

IN ORDER TO
CONSERVE VWATER

Recycled Water Usage:
February 2011 Estimates
Recharge: 300 AF
Direct Sales: 300 AF
Total Usage: 600 AF

[EUA Connected Recycled Water Demand

IEUA Recycled Water Connected Demand

Acre-Feet/Year

60,000

50,000

40,000 -

30,000

20,000

10,000

February 2011:
43,048 AFY
Connected demand

17,600

FY06-07 FY 07-08

FY 08-09 FY 05-10 FY10-11 FY11-12

& GWR & Direct Use

{(Goal) {Goal) {Goal)

/




PAGE 4

Conservation Program News

MWD Conservation Programs—Rebates

Approximately 66% of MWD’s FY 2010/11 $19.1 Conservation Programs budget has been committed to date.
The regional commercial program has expended approximately 70% of the modified $4.0 million annual
budget, while the regional residential program has expended 75% of the reallocated annual budget of $6.0
million. During the month of February, $1.3 million was transferred from the Agriculture Conservation
Program to the Member Agency Administered Program increasing that budget from $5.5 million to $6.8.
The Ag Program remains with a $700,000 budget.

FY 2010/11 Regional Landscape Evaluation and Audit Program (LEAP)

Launched in August 2010 and administered by the Chino Basin Water Conservation District, a total of 72
landscape audits have been completed to date (February 28th), constituting a potential water savings of 52
AFY, if all recommendations are implemented. Of the completed aundits, 42 were single family sites and 30
were commercial sites with a total landscaped area 39.75 acres.

IEUA Regional Residential Landscape Retrofit Program

During the month of February, staff prepared a grant application that was submitted to the Bureau of Reclama-
tion on February 17 requesting $100,000 for next year’s program. The cooperative program between IEUA
and Three Valleys Municipal Water district conducted vendor interviews on February 24 with two of the
respondents who were shortlisted out of the seven proposals received through the RFP process. Valley
Soil, Inc. was selected to administer the program and a program launch meeting is scheduled for March 15
at Three Valleys Municipal Water District. Program activity is setf to begin on April 1.

Freesprinklernozzles.com Program

This program launched on March 1 with customers logging onto the online application as early as 12:30 am to
begin the process. Two vouchers had already been redeemed at participating retailers that same morming.
Marketing is ongoing with ad placement in the Daily Bulletin the weekend prior to the program launch and
the Sunday following the program launch. CVWD is also planning on placing ads as well. Other partici-
pating agencies have distributed bill insets, website banners, flyers, newsletter articles, cable channels, etc.
throughout the region.

2011 Water Use Efficiency Legislative Proposals:

AB 19 (Fong) Submeters—Building Standards: water meters: multiunit structures Water purveyor to adopt
submeter policy. Intent is to charge tenant for water based on usage.

AB 83 (Jeffries) Recycled Water—CEQA exemption for recycled water pipeline less than 8 miles long
within paved street, highway, right-of-way.

AB 275 (Solorio) Rainwater Capture Act 2011—Defines rainwater capture, allows for installation of
rainwater capture systems, eligible for both outdoor and limited indoor use

CA Building Standards Commission—WUE expertise needed on CA Building Standards Commission
for the development of new building and plumbing code standards. Legislation would require expert to be
added to BSC committee.

San Diego County Water Authority—Reintroducing legislation preventing HOAs from prohibiting the
installation of synthetic turf, but allowing HOA’s to set quality standards

J

G:\Board-Rec\2011111065 IEUA Monthly Water Newsletter 3-16-11



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. INFORMATION

1.  Cash Disbursements for February 2011




g jo | affed

L1628t

L1628 ajqeked $IUNoooY - 000Z LL/ZE/10-1 1/60/L0 SUojonpaq seakoidwl L5p LAax1sILD LLOZ/ZEIL0  11L0Z/2Z/L0 [BUINCT [BlaUBD)
B30 |,u9D BOMAWY JO YUBE - ZLO0L LL/ZZIL0-LL/GO/LD J0§ SaxXe)} pue [jouded L3THISILD 89871  LLOZROT0 A8y~ Juid (g

007628

o006z sopesuadwo) Jequshy pieod - L1€9 SupzsH unod LL02/og/ L Bulieay pnoD oz/L LL0Z/8TIL0 g

00°'5%} uopesuadwod Jadquia preog - 169 Bunesiy ILIPY 110OZ/OL/L B uiwpy oL/L L10Z/0kL/L0 g

005} uonesusdwo) Jequiap preog - LLE9 1180 @oULISUOD YT L HOT/L0/L 1182 wdD L0/1 LLOZILOILO e
By Luds ealawy Jo jueq - ZLOL TAYHOIN ‘“OHIVINY D 298¥1 L1L0ZIZOZ0 H98YQ- Jwd Nig

¢Le89'e

6lea9'e [out29 L Jendwiog paliddy - 22509 1102 Arenuer - saciaisg aseqeleq 5661 L10T/LEALD itz
B39 |,u05) eoueY JO Yued - ZE0L 5661 SADOTONHIAL ¥IALNJWNOD A ddV 908kl 1L10Z/Z0/Z0 %¥o8uD- i (1g

05°000'L

05'000'L 2oueinsuy| dwon SIeYIoh - €800 01-5€55191 ol-ges6lol LLOZHLEILD ilts]
Bxo |, UeD BaRAUWIY JO quURE - ZL0L 01-§55519) NN IONVHNSNI NOILYSNIJWGD 21VLS 4931 LLOZ/IZ0/Z0 yoayo-juid lig
B9 |,uas eapoury Jo yueq - 2104 9F L2099 :QIOA FOIOHOL4OS ¥98¥L LLDZ/Z0/Z0 Ahayo-Juid g

00'0z8 ,

00'0T8 ssuadxg Jeyyo-sbieyoay dwog - 5024 $8Z866 | L-d 1ON Huua4-a8) Uehaadsy [enuue LLOE/LE/LO na
649 |,uaD eansuny Jo jueg - ZLoL P3ZRE61L-d (0N JWiad | TOMLNOD QOO ALNNOD ONIQHVYNYAT NYS £98vl LLOTITOIZ0 yoouo- pud litg

00°68

0058 soususiuley g Jedoy Buiping - $209 anialas Jsad Buinuuon 1220+10 LLOE/LENLC g
Byg [usD ealiowry jo jueqd - ZLOL LLZ0V10 S$3DIAYIAS 1534 Q%Y Togyl  LLOZ/ZOMZO AaayD- jud Hid

00°ZL6'9

00'590° SOAG eT-l0U0D JRBIRAH - FeoLs SOAS qeT}-[ORUOD JINEIPAH - L8BGRO0T £885#007 1 L0Z/92/10 14e

00'519 S2AG qeT-osu0) JNeIpAH - FRO0LL SOAS OB F-{04u0g) NS - £E8GFD0T £885+007 1 L0Z/9E/ L0 e

00°ZEs't SOAS qe-[osuo) JneIpAl - $ROLL SOAG OET-0AU00 TfINEIPAH - FERSGFONT $£851007 LLOZ/9Z/ L0 1e

00'09¢'2 SOAS GET0HUCD OIINEIPAY - #'80LL SOAG (e T-04u0D HNEIpAH - Z88GF00T 228500 LLOZ/9zZ/10 148
BY0 ,usD BoLIAWIY JO jUuEg « 2101 SAHOLYHOTYT HAMWN 19871 LL0Z/Z0/Z0 Hoau0- uid Hig

06°LLG

00°00€ DAG RRJUCH-TEND JMPID - $E0LL zoszl

05412 soyddng-rens 4Mplo - 9°€01L Z08Z1 zo6zk LLOZ/0Z/0 gz
By5 1, uen eayauny jo yued - Z10L ZOGZE  ONE‘ONITINA T13M ¥ dINNd S.NYINOONWD 098¥L  LLOZ/Z0/Z0 Hooun- Hud g

ﬁﬂzo:._dq pled JUNOIDY owap aweN wny ajeg mn_.a.._.

AjuQ sas0ding [RUOI1ELIIO| JO4

110z "gz Menagag - L1.0Z ‘| Aeniged
Jo ypuo ay ), Jod sjuswasingsig ysen
HIALSYIWHALYM NISYH ONIHD

WLOL

wLoL

Iv1l0L

Y101

WLOL

L
8.

WLOL

Wi0L

VoL



g0 7 abed

00°000'S

————

00°000°'s SADIAIEG UPNY + 20900 040z ‘pE “Unp-ypne feruue-Bullq [euy clL08 LLOB/LESLD na
B3 |,UeD ealswWY §0 Yueg - ZL0L TLL0C '0°d NNVYD DN NYINLAOH H2AVIA 8i8¥%1 LL02/20/20 ¥234yD- Jwd Hig

00521

JileX 74" uoesuadwoy JaquBiy pieod - LLES Buneaw preog LLOZ/LZ/1 Gupesi pdecyg L2/t LLOZ/LEND g
Byp U89 eapawy jJo yueq - ZLoL Buneew pieog LLOZILENL Yinvd ‘ZLNv1 L1871 LLOZ/IZ0/E0 }oeyD- Jud g

[s]sRelrd

00524 ucnesuedwoy JaqWay pleog - LLED Bunesl pieog | 10g/LE/L Supesiy preog Lz/1 LLOE/ L2/ L0 g

00°sgL uonesusdwol Jequaiy pJecg - LLgg BulieaH BN LLOZ/9E/L BunesH Wnod g/l LLGE/92/ LT ng
B0 1,080 eoMawiy 1O yUET - ZL0L 908 ‘NHNA 9.8%1 LLozZieo/eo yoeyd- jud (g

P57RLG"L

ALBiee oopsog ebe - Logg 0 LOE Iaquoseg-sadiaes reis [ood dosddy

2£°009'F sopueg [efia - Lag8 0102 JaquaroN-saoinlag [efieT |9ed doiddy 1102738110 na
Byo U9 eoMawy JO Yurg - ZLO} ZLYHDS T NHOT SL8%1 LLozreoieo ¥aayo- jud g

00'segL

o052l uopesuadiod JadquIa preog - LLE] Bupeap piecd 11.0Z/LZ/) Bupes|y pieog L2/l LLOZ/LE/L0 i3]
By o juag esawy Jo yueg - ZL0L Bunea pleog | L0221 .N3¥ ‘IMsar {74140 kL0zZ/20/20 Ha0UD- Juid g

00’521

00’521 uopesuadwe) Jagwaly pieog - LLE9 Bupee] pieod L 1L0Z//Z/L Bupealy pieog L2/ L102/L2/L0
B39 |,ueD eolawY 10 jueq - ZLoL Bunsap pieoq L10Z/L2/ WOL ‘AFHONYH L8P LLOZ/ZOIZ0 H2aYD- Jld g

6885

BEES senddng 200 JBUO - L1808 181804 HH [Blapad-uonsajold plenf sejsod PO08639L LLOZ/LESLD g
By5 |,ue9 eIUBWY JO Hued - ZL0} +008691 nenN'h 229r1 LEDZ/Z0/Z0 yaeyo- nud Iig

00'szL

oo'szl |eoedg- puayy Buliesiy By - 0.8 Bunsay| pieog LL02/LT/L Bupesew pieogd Lg/L LLOS/LEND ma
B0 LueH BIIAWY Jo yued - ZLOL Bupespy pseod LLOZ/LZ/L g04d ‘VHLSNIZA [ ¥2:3:45 LLOZ/ZOZD Hooayo- g g
ByD LU2D oUWy Jo jueg - Z1L0L HIoA N3A3LS ‘3M3 0L8¥l L1L0Z/ZT0IE0 yoayg- Hid 119

ehvie

Gr'vic so|ddng a2lQ Jelpo - 271209 {opioal yoaus 08PEIS6L0E LL0Z/ 220 119
By o y,uen eopaury jo jueg . Z101 0BrERSE102 S3ANd<NS 7 SO SSANISNYE IXNT13ad 698%) LLOZ/20/20 Hoayg- Hud g

junowy pied JUN022Y owapy atueN wnN ajeq adhy

AuQ sasoding [euolIBLLIO | 1O

LL0Z ‘ez Atentgsed - LEDZ ‘L Aernigay
JO Yo 2y, Jod SIULIASINGSICT YSED
HALSYWHIL YA NISvE ONEHD

TWLOL
IvLOL

IVLOL

TW10L

WLOL
4
J¢mmw
TYLOL
TWioL

IWLOL

WLOL



g jo £ abed

L1L/S0/20-L L/EE/L0 10 294D

arizLl B9 LUsD BOUSLWY IO YuBg « ZLOL
¥0'1G0'e2 BYD ¥/d BoMaWY JoMUBY - ¥LOL L 1/50/20-1 /22710 Jo) Ysods g 10aaa

By |,ua9 BIUSWY 30 Hueq - ZL0} LL/S0/20-LLISTIL0 10} SBXEL pue ||olhed LHS0/Z0-LL/SE/1L0 10} SIXEL PUE loshed LLOZ/50/20 1402/30/20 |elInop |BIsuag
88°'Z7l VL0l
8g'zel eoueuSpE 9 teday Buiping - yZo9 1.LOZ q24 Jo} eslneg [Bsodelq 6YBELE 2RO  LLOZ/LE/LD ns

B35 [ ua9 Baawy Jo yueq - ZLgL 6PELLY X80 FDIAHTS TYSO4SIa NOMNA 188%1L LE0ZIZOIE0 Fo9YD- Jwid g
ooszl TVLOL
o0o'szl uopesuadwar Joquely pieoq - 11E9 Buysaly preog | LOZ/LEL Bupaapy preog z/) LLOTHLENO na

By9 ,uag eoMBWY Jo jued - Z10L Buneeiy preog LLOZILZ/ | HLINNZM ‘SETTIAA 988%1 LLOZ/TOIZ0 }a8yd- jud g
002el AVLOL
e N
oo'zgl Bunund - #6068 yduosuel] BupesH L10Z/2/k yduasuel ] |L/LE/ LLozne/lo i3]

B3 Lu9o eanewy Jo juey - 210 ydptosuer] Buiresy L0/ L/ "3 YIHOLOIA ‘SY2ITTIA 2114 LLogreolzo ¥asyg-jud ng
16285 TW1lol
10851 asuadxa JeUi0-F3d - 50¥L BOGPLLLZGLZLLD5TL0 806+ LLLESLELL9SZL0 LLOZ/LE/LD litg
95" yev auoydalel - 2209 £0126205691 1616210 £0LZ6206691161L5Z10 LLOZ/LE/LO Iia

B0 |, U9 eouaWY 0 jueq . ZL0L NOZI¥aA 141147 LLOZIZ0/Z0 Foayn-jud 11g
CO'5Cl
oo'sel uopesuado) Jaquialy pieog - LLe9 Supesyy preoq | LOZILE/L Buneaiy pieog L2/1 LLOZILEZN0 g

B30 |,uaD e3nowy J0 Yuey - Z1.01 1LE9 AFNL4039 "T3ANIH NIANVA £88vl LLOZ/Z0/0 A28YD- g (g
60°0LS IvLoL
80°0LS sonddng soi0 WO - L1508 sewrly ‘siepue|en laded - sej|ddne aojyo "os|L 52850652108 LLogiielo g

B0 [ usD eaawWYy Jo jued - ZL0L $89969.1.08 ADVINYAAY SSIANISND SI1dVLS 288F1L L1L0Zi20/20 qoYo- Juid g
96'5Z} VLiOL
96521 [eusuas) - abeysod - 209 spuowdiys xe pay} 168891 0006060008 LLOZILEN0 ng

5 |, ueD ealaWY Jo UeE - 210} 152891 0006060008 H3MOd SYHIHN Lesri LLOZIR0IZ0 2D 1wd g
£6'E0T'L IYLGL
£6'20Z'L sgried sjUNODSY - 0QOZ L1/22/10-11/60/7L0 10} SHACIED  WILSAS INIFWIHILIY SHIAOTIANZE D7dNd LLoTreeo VLOZ/EE/L0 [euinep [elausg

By [ ueD vIMawy jo jueg - Z10) ¢epe#tofed  NSLSAS LNIWIHILIY STIAOTLWT o1TaNd ogevi LLOZ/Z0/20 a2y g- Jd [N
00°05L'E AvLOL
00°05.°¢ uhjog dwey aoe|d yled - |'Z508 110Z Arenuer - saoineg | ) Lt LLOZ/Le/Lo ng

By D |, usD eILIBWY Jo yueqd - ZLO0E FAdd "SNI 'SNOLLNTOS YFLNINOD 32V 1 MYVd [F4:4) LLOZ/Z0/20 ¥I9yo- Jwd |19
oY pled URODOY owagy aweN wnpn 83 adAy

AugQ sasodang jeuoniewIou| 104

L1L0Z ‘ST Arenigad - 1L0Z ‘) Aenigay
10 Yjuop Ay 104 sjuswasings[qg Yseo
HIALSYINYFLYM NISYE ONIHO



g Jo v abed

oo'eeg'e
e —
L0°CLE 29 goueugjuiBp 5 abesn UoY - 2'EF08 saldon 1ojoD Jof sbesn
25°1.02 oa. eoueusiuely ¥ abesn ooty - Z'eF08 saidon yoe|g Jo) ebesn
L PLR'E a4 95997 ooy + L'Er08 2010AU} 016.¥%50% LLDZILE0 ng
By ju9g eallaly Jo YJueg - Z10L 0L6L¥S0L "'dHOO DNISYIT VORIANY LY3udD 96871 LLOTISLITO HIBYD- JWig NG
oo'sel
00621 uopiesuedwoy Jequisly pleod - 116G Bunsa pieog LL0T/LE/ Bupealy pieog 2z/L LLOE/LE/L0 ld
. By [ueg eopaWY Jo jued - ZL0L Bunpas|y preog LLGe/LL/L N3A3LS ‘3113 S88¥1 LLOEISLIZO Hoayo- )ud g
00001
0000} aguBusiuIEBlN B sheday opluap - L21LG syong + Bulysem yang i 102720/20 ing
Byo Lues ealewy o yjued - Z10L aosas Buiysem yoni) DNCIYLAT OLNY ITEO0IN LNNODISICE "O'Mm ¥6EFL L1.0Z/80/20 yasys- jud g
00°08
00’08 [elsuag) - saouasayuo] - 1619 jsepjeeig diysiepea 102 'L} Aenigad L10&/L0/20 ]
By [ uegy eoyally jo qued - ZLOL jsepjeoxg diysispeat LL0E ‘21 Aeniged LS1g YALYA TYdIDINGN SATTTYA 3IHHE £68¥PL 1102/80/20 HaaH-Jud lilg
c0'GBE
c0'g8eg SU| 4o151A 8 [ejUe] - 2728109 1 L0Z YaJep - Wnilalg sdueinsy| jejuad 0LLE15-091 L LOZ/LO/T0 g
Byo w09 edUBWY 1O Yueg - ZL0L 90000-0L1ELS091 ANVAINOD IONVHNSNI GYVAONYLS gHL f4:113 40 1 L02Z/80/20 }93YD- 3id (119
L&'4
L&°2 SUJ UaisIA g [B)ueg - 228109 110z Aleniged - wnjwald [9)uag 80245 L402/L0/20 g
By |,ues) eapaudy 10 JURY - ZLOL Z80TSSE NOISIA 8 TYINIG auYND3IAVS [4:1:4-4% LLozZ/80r20 Faayo- yuud g
798l
vOgLe s901ALeg [jolled - TL09 110z Aenuep ooLelolloe LL0g/L0/20 g
By LUaD eaLAWY JO jueg - ZLob 00LZ1L0LL0Z XIHOAVd 068YL LLOZ/80/C0 y3ayg- jud jHg
00'5¥e
00°5v8 fuginsuoD e)sqepn « £'T508 L10Z Arenuep - sealag alsqap fA4 LL0g/Les 10 g
Byo LueD esuewy o ueg - ZL0L e NOLSNHOr Sanvr [i:34 40 LLOZ/80/E0 yoayuD- jud iy
88'+92
9z'1El sjlfeueg surgesig B o)l - LEL09 LLog Menigad
09'etl QL7 9 avave ‘et pledald - 60¥) LLOZ Y1l - JuswAedald 86100 1102/.0/20 g
B39 | usD eouawy Joyueq - ZLoL 26100 NOILVYOdHOD SIDINGAS YDV x4 40 LL0Z/80/E0 Joeyg-ud 1ng
565182
ciero'e B30 wrd Boleuny Jo Mued - ¥LOL LL/SC/R0-L e/ 10 J0) saxg], |jolhed
junowy pled unoooYy oLla awenN wnn ajeq adfA}

Aug sasoding [BUOBWIOU] JOS

L1L0Z ‘9 Arentqed - LLOZ “) Aenigad
10 uOpy oL JoJ SIUAWASINSIO YSes
HIALSYINUTLYM NISVE ONIHD

IvLioL

WLOL
TvLOL
TYLOL
Tv.LOL
w
¢<mwr
TYLOL
TVLOL

TY10L

IVLOL



gJo ¢ abed

spuswasinquiay sBesily - €218 iy 01/2 PU £/} Jof oujjop-jusussingLuial efesiu

99'ge

7628 sal|ddng 80w B0 - 27109 W ooeds 'seapys Buey o} sayddns Jexorlg A} 'shay LLOE/SLIZ0 iz
By~ (,ueD ealIaWY JO yuegd - ZL0L TPeT-EELT HSYD ALLAd S06Vi FLOZISHZO0 99y~ Jwid 11t

g1'925's

31'925's aojaeg 2B By-ucN - 2858 1107 Aenue( - saolalag ebe By-uoN 9520561 L LOZ/LE/LO (L]
By9 L,u9 eolewy Jo yueq - ZLOL 8520561 STIIAQT NYHOH PO6YL  LLOZISKZO HIBUD- iid G

LLELL

Ligdl (2N BRIYaA - G219 110z fuenuep 686TEL008  LLOZ/LE/LD g
B9 |.uss) esnawy jo yueg - ZLoL 686-28L-00¢ 94 NQINN €06¥L  LLOZ/SLTO HaayD- Juid g

§2'92)

§Z'9ZL auoydojel - gzoa  panss!justued doys ‘geLy L Yosyo evvldar al LELS LLOE/80/20 g
6¥9 |,usD eslewy jo yued - ZLO) 1818 $3NAYAS WODHAIL Z06¥L LEOZ/SHED Hoays- jud liig

EL'54L°08

gl'g2L'0l JoYeAh [00g By-topN Jo sseyoing - 501§ 298¢ L4 ¥0oyo soedal 0L }LOZ/BO/EC [EL:
Byo 1,usD eauawy JO Yued - Z10) 998¢1# Yoeya evmjdai of  ANVAWOD NOSIAT VINYOIITYD NYFHLNOS L0FL  LLOZISLIZO oy July g

8l'282's

0002k SOJBIC0SSY ¥ "E UB - L'20VE pZigLl - sealnleg [efo [cod By

gl'c96'e seoiusg feojuyoal vy [eBe By - Jovg y2igl] - seapag [eba jcod By YELELL LLOZ/LE/L0 g
By5 | usg eoMBWY JO Yues . ZLO) rzitil HIATIEH % Q13 oo6vl  LLOZISLIZO yoaeyo- jud (g

98'80¥' L

—

T d] sal|ddng-end BMplo - 9°€01L L/l PuB 7|/l uo uogeluesald DAY

96°2¥E ssuadxz Bunesyy - 7158 Biw jood By uon | L9/l

£6°¢h sBunes|y dINAC - L6069 [{ED 2Bl UOROY PAYSISIEs +/1

2z988 sa)ddng-g9£3d - S0£L 9Z/1 % 6L/1 LL'9/L'G/ LS/ DLIBZIZL-SIED YAD

56'FL suoydeal - 2Z0g 93} Ajupow ¥66£9650  L10Z/LE/LO 5]
By 9 | uag eoMBWY JO Hued - Z10L P66£9650 SINAYUIS TVEOT1D THIINIY 668Y1 LL0Z/91iT0 No8yD- Juld (e

452558

£E°€55'8 aanag ebe By-uoy - Loc8 £5./E6) - S0IAlEg [eBa7 By-UuoN £5//86L  CLOZ/CLLL itz]
B39 Luag wouswy Jo yueg - 2101 £5L1E6) ST13A0T NYDOH 268pL 110251420 N2eyn- jwd g

00°588

00'588 souruauey % Jedey BUpkng - $209 1102 Arenigad - aolnas L¥E8Z  L10Z/0LZ0 [iiz]
B)D [uag TouBwY JO Yueg - ZLOL Lrsee *ONI ‘F0IAYAS TVINOLINYC O3FLNYHYND. l68¥L LLOTISLIED oy - 14 [iig

owaw alueN wny ajeq adA)

unowyy pied

Junoooy

AlUD sasoding |eUOIIBULIOIU| 404

L1L0Z ‘sz Arenaqad - LLog ‘) Mensgad
JO lUoRW 8y Jo4 sjuawasingsiq Yseo
HILSVINHILYM NISYE ONIHO

ELALONE

v1iol

TYLOL

V101

IVLOL

TW10L

TYLO



g jo g abed

eI TYLOL
MMHHM:I ajqefed sjunoooy - 0002 LL/SO/20-) LIRS0 101 SYadIED INALSAS LNIWAHILEY SAFAOTIN Dindnd 1102/50/20 1102/60/20 [euiner |Blausd

fyo |,u60) eousWy JO Hued - ZL0) gperofied  WILSAS LNIWIHILIY SIZAOTINT oMand L6FL  LLOZI9WZO0 yaeyg- aud g
$0°08 IVLIOL
ﬂﬂl salddng aailQ JeUI0 - 27LE09 8l|F eAsiS B ZjueT Elned-pleaq mau-safipey aweu 02199 L10Z/5 /20 lird

51D |, usgy By JO Hued - ZL0L 02199 SIHNOSIY ONILNINd 0LEVL LLoZrelizo ¥oayp- jud |itg
00'P¥e's W10l
..m.all . juey _u._mn_mi R 4440 L1L0T 'L Hadely ang asea’] LLoe/s o g

By | ues esusuIy Jo ued - ZLOL $1.02 ‘} ydaeyy ang asee] LO1¥.L51a ¥ALYM ATTIVA YONOWYIND 606%L L40Z/94/Z0 A98YD- Jwid {ig
£0'206'L TYLOL
.wﬁw..om"__\|. slgefed S)UNODDY - 000Z L L/S0/Z0-L1/82/1.0 10} sucnonpeg safeldud Lok 133H1ISILID 1 10Z/50/20 1.L02/50/20 |euinor [elsuag

B30 |,uaD eauBWY 1O Jueq - Z1.01 LLIS0IZ0~ 3 LISZ/LO 10) sexeL pue [josded LAIMLSILID 806%1 LL0Z/9LI20 y28YD- I g
EY'BEET IVLOL
ummﬂnl |EloUaE) - §30USIDI0T - LELGLL0Z 'L "G8- SU) PUSnE 0] COA YUrld lo} uonessibes
00°0% uopepodsyel] - ¥119 swaysiuaidal yense
+1°008 sesuadxg Bunsaly - ZLED , Bupssaly pieog gz "uer Jof youn|
00°0L9 |eleuas) - saoURIAJUOD - L6LE ~@ouaiaued LL0Z ‘£ 'qad 104 uonesisiBen
00'¥5 |eIau2sL) - S30URIBUOD - |5LS  whisodwAS me] IRBAA £2-22 ‘uep-Buped to&_m. [a'e)
0o'bLL |BIBUSS) - S80UAISUOD - |6LE  wnisodwAS MmeT JSIBA £2-22 "UBr-asuadxa [sjoy Mw
08'v8 |2lauss) - $80UaIBIU0T - |6LY wnIsodWAS meT 91BN £2-32 "Uer-[elust e
65 /5L saj|ddng 20C BID + L'1E09 slasuadsip Wooisal Io) §|2M0} JO saxeq 2
15901 sasuedxy Jequisiy pleod - £LE9 Juowemal Yoroiad Hadoy Joy Yib aseyond o)
Le0gt sa)|ddng aoui0 1eUlQ + 2’109 slWoCHsas 10} slasuadsIp jamal
F44FX:14 jeisuss - S8oUBIGIDD - 1610 heT] JaYenA £2-22 “uer-Buiuueyy ] Joj esusdxa (aroy LFEB-OOOOONMKK LLOZ/GLIZ0 ng

B35 L ueg ealewy jo yueq - ZLol ) LPEG-3O0OCXNOCXNAX YOIMIINY 40 MNvd L06rL LLO2/9LIZO H29yo-jwd g
00'05C IVLOL
00062 seng diysiagaly - 1118 aoioauf Hoddng L LOZ 8E0¥ LLOT/G LD ma

B30 [,uan eapsaury Jo yued - TL0L geor LSNYL YALYM ONNOED NYOIITAY 906¥ L L1LOZI9LI20 yoayo-jud g
Y ive EOL
ﬂ sasuadxz Bugesyy - ZLEg Biw pleog £z/1 Jos saljddns
ol sa|lddns-6983d - ¥09.L B AAQ 02/} Jo saddns
ce'g saddng-lentD NJMpID - 9'€0L4 AUjenb Joiem yosyo o] 1oleisUal o) $26
0L asuadxg Bugesyy - 2129 Byw saywies Alasiapy 0z/1 1o} salddns
[A A sBUlsaly ULIPY - € L5 L9NEN DiEd ‘004 ‘ouljop-sABpyIg 89140 Ja) saljddns
0006 |eJalan) - SBUBIBLON - 161D Bujuuely M Jo) JUawasnguilal [eaes
junowy preq unoody owaw aureN wnN ajeq adAy

1402 ‘57 Aenigad - 1102 ‘| Arenige
10 LyuOpy 2y 104 SjuBWIBSINGSIQ YSED

Aug sasodind [euolietuoqu| o4 U3LSYIWNALYM NISYE ONIHO



g jo J abeg

SL'es¥ BulssuiBuz-jonuc) olnedpAH - £'80LL 1980102 LOBOLOZ  LLOZ/LE/LD e
gz'as5l Bunsauibuz-jonuoy JnepAd - €80LL ©980L0Z 0980102 LLOZ/LE/LD Ing
29259 BupsawBuz-jonucy ahelpAH - £°80L2 6580102 : 6680L0Z  LLOT/LE/LD
0521 Bunssuibuz-jonue) oynelpil - €'80LL 8580102 8G80LCT  LLOE/LE/LC
54'8L9'L fiupaeufuz-jonucy olnelpiy - €'80L2 £580102 L880LOZ  HLOE/LENC
527905 BupesuBusl-joqucy olneIpAy - €804 9580102 9580102 LLOZ/LE/LD (if=]
52'908 BupasulBug-jonuc) alnelpiy . £'801L $48010Z S580L0Z  LIOZ/LE/LD e
56'9¥0'F BugesulBug-jonua) olnelpiH - £'80L4 ¥580L02 ¥G80LOT  LLOZ/LE/LD [IE:|
00°054 BupesuBuD-onuos oineIpAH - £°80LL £5e0l.02 £580L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LD e
00°002'c) SOAG JOBIUOD-OAST PIS) - 97LOLL Z480L0T 2580002 LLOZAEND g
0L'829'F Supssutfug-jare pIo - 274004 L580L0T L50L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LD i3]
6B'YEL'E Bupssubuz-jaas pio - 272014 0580102 0580102  LLOZ/LE/LOD : g
00°009'¢) AraBew Hys-1248" P19 - £72014 6+50L0T 6¥80102  L1OZ/LESLD g
Zb'855 dinb3 [Epdes-1eas HMpID - B¥0LL B¥S0L0Z 8p0L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LD g
00008 Buussubuz-jsas] HMUD - € ¥0LL £¥80L02 LpR0L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LD g
SLeLy'y Bupisauibua-jare JMpID - €'701L 9¥301L0Z avgoloz  FLOZ/LE/LD g
0Z'510'e BupeaulBU-aAsT IMPID - £'501L 5780102 SPROLOZ  LLOZ/LESLO
05°i8€ BupesulBua-pAsT WMD) - £'F0LL ¥¥a0L0Z y¥e0LOZ  LLOZ/LE/LO
SZ'LBE'E BungauBug-|enty AMpiD - £'E0LL £¥8CL0Z £¥20L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LD
00'52€ . funssuIbug-|enD HMpi - £'80LL Zyecloz ZPBOLOZ  LLOE/LE/LO
62628} Bunssubuz-enD AMBID - £E0LL L¥aci0Zg L¥80L0T LLOT/LEND g
D0'GLE BupeswBug~ens NMpID - £'E0LL ot80L02 0¥801L0Z  LLCZ/LE/LC na o
00°05L'L seoimes BuuesuiBuz JWEO0 - 9069 6£801L02 8C80L0Z  LLOE/LEILO 118 %
00°0LY'Y seolaag BunesuiBug JWEO - 2069 2€8010Z g£8010Z }LOZ/LE/LD
0572911 seolveg BupesuiBug WO - 9069 LEBOLOZ LEBOLOZ  BLOZ/EE/LOD
00°gEY' ) seoiuag BuussulBuz dNAC - 8069 9£80L02 9£80L0Z  LLOZALE/LD
S0°LLT'S ssolaleg BuussuiBul JINGC - S0BS SER0L0Z GEBCLOZ  LLDZALELD ng

B35 L usS BOMBWY 4O Yueg - Z30L ONIIYLNIWNCHIAND HINWYIATMm SLEYL  LLOZ/9LITO ja9yD-Jwid g
00°00L "WLOL
w00y sousuBUE ¢ siteday ajalueA - 2219 jany ¥ Bulysem yong LLOZIGLIZ0 ma

ByD | uagy edliaLy JO Yued - ZL0L sotates Buysem yoaniL ONIIVLIA OLOY IS0 LNAOISIT "O'M PLePL  LL0Z/9LZ0 Hoeys- juid ng
G.'B8S IVLOL
G.2'88% auaqydaja), - 2209 2o1n188 ALuotu GEL9LGIPE0  LLOZ/SL/ED ng

B39 |,USD eo[OWY J0 Sued . ZEL0L SCLOLSLPE0 SSITIUIM NOZI3A sLebl  LLOZ/OLIZO ¥2ayg- Juid (g
bo'otl wLoL
19'9EL |ecipayy sedney - ¥ZBL08 LLOZ/8E/Z0 ilt<}

Gy U8 eouswy Jo yueq - 710 TAYYIN VINYLS F4 114" LL0ZI9LIE0 }a8yo- yud g
junowy pied unoaoy oway aweN ) WINN ajeg adAL

L10Z ‘5T Areniged - [10Z ‘| Aenigag
1O YUOPY 81 104 SJUSWSSINGSIT YSBD
AjuQ sasoding [euoliRLLIOJU| IO YILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIKO



g jo g abeg

09°02%'PLY

1S)UBWISINGSIT [BJOL

BY6LY ) IVLIOL
Mw.mﬂ..l uaping JloiAeed JEIS WAA - _.‘_._‘ow (RATALFATAY . g

B3 | uag eousy Jo yueg - Z104 LE0Z/82/20 10§ paje|od [01hed VHOIMYIN "23HIANYY 542191 LLOZ/STIT0 #I9YD-Jwid flg
a8z WIlCL
..mlo...nm.mll s UoISIA 3§ [eJuad - Z'281.09 LLOZ Y2depy - wniueld assueinsu jejuad £9¥200 L10Z/€E/20 nd

B9 LUsD eousiy Jo yued - ZLOL £8yzo0 "ONI 'SA0IAYAS TY.LNIA NYILSIM 02Z6vL LL02/SEIE0 HoayD-nud g
zeses't VL0l
Mmlm_.ﬂl asuadx3 JBusslll - £509 L¥26E2.8 \¥LBEEL9 1102/e2/20 ng

639 |,usD eauawWy 30 jued - ZLol WLBETLO SSHANISNE NOZINIA BL6VL L102/52/20 ¥o9yo- Jud g
0L L4 avliol
i aouzinsut safoldiug JOU0 - ¥6L09 L Loz Aenigad coBLLL L10Z/E2I20 g

By2 Lueg eaSUNY Jo Yurd - TLOL Co8LEl "ONI ‘STDIAYAS YDA Alvd-3Hd glLedl VEOZISEIT0 yosys-juding O

a

00°52L W10l
i _Japndwod-Iouol peid - ¥ L0LL 0/8EL108
0529 9AS JeINdWOD-END NIMPID) - L'E0LL 0.8€1108 0l8€11L08 LLOT/LEND

By 1,uap eauawy O jued « 210} 0L8EL108 SNOILNTOS NOLLYINYOANI 319073800 LLepL L102/92/20 Ho8Ys- 3wd g
60°096'C Lol
m.&mﬂl slemyeg 8NdIeg - $509 {emauey Juswealby asUe] gluIoNRD Jo S1Elg ovLT0gs L1LOT/LENLD ng

B30 L,u8D EdaWY 10 YUed - 2101 I LZ09S ADIQOHILLAOS 916¥1 LLOZICZIZ0 Haeyd- jud fig
zZegleel WIOL
.mm..._w..m.m...mll Bupesuibuz-2393d - Z0S/ 6980102 6980102 LLOZ/LESLD g
gz LLL'EL Bulwsuibul-2gead - 2062 89B0LOC §980102 LLOZ/1E/LD g
0005t L BupsaulBud-¥ad - Z0vL 2980102 1980102 Lioz/ie/lo
o0'geE'e BupssulBug-pad - ZovL 9980102 9080102 LL0Z/LE/0
00'008"t Buuesubuz-geead - €084 5980108 5$98C10T LL0Z/LE/LD
L6'9%E'vE uopeiuawa|dul-afleuday dwos - €202, +oR0L02 980102 1LOZ/LE/LD
SLele’l BuussuiBuz-oguod ynespiy - 2°80LL £9R0LOZ €980L0Z  LLOZ/LE/LO g
§.89L'L BuiasuiBuz-j0at0s HNEIPAH - £°801LL c9goloc 2980102 LLOZALE/LO i3]

oway IweN wnpy aleqg adA}

unowy pied

Junoaoy

Ajug sasedind [suollewloiu] Jo4

LL0Z ‘ST fueniged - 1102 ‘L Aenigey
10 Huop 8y 104 sjuswssingsiq ysen
MIALSYINEILYM NISYE ONIHO



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. INFORMATION

Newspaper Articles

2.




Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

dailybulletin.com

Page 1 of 1

Brockovich pushes for
chromium 6 limits

Joe Nelson, Staff Writer
Created: 02/15/2011 07:45:27 PM P8T

Environmental and consumer advocate Erin
Brockovich on Tuesday shot off a letter to the
federal Office of Environmental Health Hazard
Assessment supporting its proposed public
health goal for the cancer-causing hexavalent
chromium in drinking water.

In December, the office, an arm of the
Environmental Protection Agency, proposed a
public health goal of 0.02 parts per billion of the
chemical, also known as chromium 6, in drinking
water.

Since leading the charge in landmark litigation
against Pacific Gas & Electric in the 1990s,
Brockovich has been the public voice on the
dangers of chromium 6.

PG&E was accused of contaminating groundwater
in the High Desert town of Hinkley, which
allegedly caused hundreds of residents myriad
ailments. The San Francisco-based utility doled
out $333 million to more than 600 residents.

The 2000 film "Erin Brockovich" brought
Brockovich's story to the public arena, as well as
that of chromium 6.

. the state of California they had polluted the

have occurred since.

In a letter addressed to Michael Baes of the
Pesticide and Environmental Toxicology branch
of the Office of Environmental Health Hazard
Assessment, Brockovich said a public health goal
for chromium 6 is long past.

"It was December 1987 when PG&E first notified

groundwater of scores of privately owned
drinking water wells in Hinkley; their reckless
action causing death and disease," Brockovich
said. "It has been over 11 years since the movie
was

released bringing this issue national attention,
and 10 years this week since Sen. Debra Ortiz
introduced legislation instructing the state
Department of Health Services to developa
recommended standard for chromium 6 in water
by July 1, 2003, and to adopt a maximum
contaminant level beginning Jan. 1, 2004."

The legacy of chromium 6 in Hinkley resurfaced
late last year when residents learned that a toxic
plume had expanded. A series of public meetings

PG&E has provided residents and the Hinkley
Elementary/Middle School with bottled drinking
water, offered to buy homes, has been setting up
monitoring wells and has embarked on an
aggressive cleanup effert to try to contain the
plume.

Just last week, the Lahontan Regional Water
Quality Control Beard, which is overseeing
PG&E's cleanup efforts, announced that an

Advertisement

Bring in any old printer

Kodalk to Best Buy and save an

e additional $50 off any
2 new Kodak Printer.

OFFER EXFIRES 241942011

P
http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdcp?12978750 8287? 1

B

r WISIT WOWLBEST BUY.COM/KDDAKSWARFORSAVINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION

LOCATIONS NEAR YOU:

=

4120A E 4th Street
Ontario, 909-476-2568

12260 Foothille Boulevard |
Rancho Cucamonga, 909-639-514¢

8960 Central Avenue
Montclair, 909-621-7156

Print Powered By K&l ForrnalDynamics

2/16/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P92



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

Page 1 of 2

Bioreactors for water
cleanup take shape

Jim Steinberg, Staff Writer
Ereated: 02/07/2011 09:18:03 PM P8T

Work has begun on a $19 million project that will
use naturally occurring microbes to clean up
contaminated groundwater from Fontana to
Colton for nearly 17,000 people.

Texas-based Envirogen Technologies Inc. has
begun building two giant stainless-steel tanks to
be used as bioreactors.

In those tanks perchlorate- eating bacteria will
turn hazardous groundwater in Rialto into quality
drinking water, said Todd Webster, an
environmental engineer with Texas- based
Envirogen Technologies Inc.

Since its detection in 1997, a plume containing
perchlorate in the Rialto-Colton basin has
continued to move through the aquifer, resulting
in the shutdown of nearly a quarter of Rialto's 22
wells, Envirogen said in a statement about the
project.

Perchlorate is known to interfere with the

creation of hormones that are critical to the
development of fetuses and infants.

"We have done it many times before. What is

"The technology has been proven," said Webster.

Advertisement

Brmg in any ald printer
Kﬁdak to Best Buy and save an
g additional $50 off any

new Kodak Printer.

QFFER EXPIRES iﬁﬁe 201

P33
http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdep? 1297275528208

new is that this water will go directly info a
potable water supply."

The project, planned for the site of the West
Valley Water District headquarters, 855 W. Base
Line Road, should break ground in May, said Tom
Crowley, assistant general manager.The project

- to be paid primarily by state and federal funds

- is expected to produce up to 3 million gallons
per day when it is completed in 2013, Crowley
said.

"The outcomes of this large-scale project are
going to be intensely

watched around the county," Crowley said. There

- will be basically two parts to the project: two

bioreactors to treat perchlorate-laden
groundwater - now being built in Los Angeles -
and a separate facility to make that treated

water ready for home and business consumption.

. "Fine tuning," the second phase of the cleanup, is

the pioneering aspect, Crowley said.

Once that is done, the California Department of
Public Health will have established guidelines
that can be followed in the certification of
similar plants elsewhere in the state - and
around the nation.

This will speed the time frame and reduce start-
up costs for future plants, Crowley said.

The project will, for the first time, provide real

" data - not estimates - on operational costs for a

bioreactor water cleanup plant that moves its

VISIT WWW.BESTBUY.COMAKDDAKSWAPFORSAVINGS FOR MMORE INFORMATION

| @ LOCATIONS NEAR YOU:
A4120A E 4th Street

‘Ontario, 909-476-2568
12260 Foothille Boulevard

8960 Central Avenue
Mc-ntclair, 909-621-7156

Rancho Cucamonga, 909-9849.614%

Prlnt Powered By T@ Forin siDynamics’

2/9/2011



Format Dynamics :: Kodak Viewer

d

Page 2 of 2

product directly into tap water, Crowley said.

The Rialto bioreactor will treat perchlorate, as
well as nitrate, from groundwater at WVWD well
No. 11, which has perchlorate levels of 20 parts
per billion and the nearby city of Rialto's well No.
6, which has perchlorate concentrations of about
300 parts per billion.

The maximum contamination level for
perchlorate in California is 6 parts per billion,
although recently, one California agency
published a draft recommendation that the
public health goal be lowered to 1part per
billion.

For several years, one of Envirogen's biologically-
based water treatment systems has been
cleaning up perchlorate-contaminated ground
and surface water in the Henderson, Nev., area.

Treated water from that plant has significantly
reduced perchlorate concentrations in Lake

Mead and the lower Colorado River, says the U.S.

Environmental Protection Agency's Superfund
website.

Earlier this week, the EPA said it will move
forward to develop a national standard for
perchlorate in drinking water.

Local water officials said the plant will be able to
clean up water enough to meet that standard.

"We are confident that at whatever level the
standard moves to, it will be something this
plant can handle,"” Crowley said. "That is why we

7 selected this technology."

Webster said the microbes used in the project
are naturally occurring in the groundwater and
soil of this area - but in small concentrations.

Before the cleanup process can begin, a small

' number of these microbes must be transformed
into a very large population within the large
stainless steel "reactor" tanks, Webster said.

"When you first get them going, they can be a
little finicky," he said. But after the population
mass expands significantly and the microbes
settle in, they are very resilient."

Advertisement

1£64%

Plus, get
3 FREE Gifts

Special Code: 45069ZWN

.c‘sre*mm,l1Steakj.cnfprim7l or call 1-877-605-0496

Print Powered By ' Td FormatDynamics’

' P94
http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdep?1297275528209 2/9/2011



REGION: Seven Oaks Dam testing goes smoothly | Local News | PE.com | Southern Calif... Page 1 of 3

REGION: Seven Oaks Dam testing goes smoothly

10:13 PM PST on Tuesday, February 15, 2011

By JANET ZIMMERMAN
The Press-Enterprise

22:40 = o e
| T = =mal n-‘j sigr € g2 oode B OHD G NEww

Testing of Seven Oaks Dam begins
Testing of Seven Oaks Dam begins
Published: 2/15/2011 06:11 PM

Muddy water and the boom of churning boulders in the Santa Ana River on Tuesday
marked the largest releases ever from the Seven Oaks Dam in Highland.

Engineers with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, which finished building the dam in
1999, monitored vibrations to make sure gates and the outlet tunnel were operating as
designed, chief hydrologist Rene Vermeeren said. No problems were detected as the
release was amped up from 500 cubic feet per second to 3,600 over six hours.

That was good news for officials who had to cancel a similar test in 2005 after water
flowed underneath the floor of the outlet tunnel and eroded large sections of concrete.

.S_tory continues below.

aul Alvarez/Special to The Press-Enterpris
A wall of water shoots out of an open channel below

' - ® =
http://www.pe.com/localnews/ stories/PEﬁNewsifgcsdlkadamtestl 6.2304elc.html 2/17/2011



REGION: Seven Oaks Dam testing goes smoothly | Local News | PE.com | Southern Calif... Page 2 of 3

Seven Oaks Dam in Highland onTuesday, klckmgup 3
clouds of mist. It takes about eight hours for the flow to
reach Prado Dam near Corona.

After more than $2 million in repairs, they had to wait for enough rain and runoff to be
held behind the dam to complete the tests. December's storms helped push reservoir
levels to the 2,359-foot elevation, the second highest level ever recorded.

"We've been waiting 11 years for this," Vermeeren said.

The Corps plans to release more water today and Thursday, when it will peak at 6,000
cubic feet per second, equal to 45,000 gallons per second. The amounts could be
ratcheted down if predicted rainfall this week is heavy, he said.

A smaller test was conducted in July, when the Army Corps of Engineers released
2,500 cubic feet per second, enough to fill a medium-size swimming pool in one second.

The sight was an impressive one Tuesday as a wall of water shot out of an open
channel below the dam, kicking up clouds of mist and sending small waves lapping at
the rocky shores of a plunge pool. It takes about eight hours for the flow to reach Prado
Dam. ;

... Story continues below

T i ; .|

Paul Alvarez/Special to The Press-Enterprise

Rudy Torres, County of Orange Public Works, and Judy

Fischer, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, watch as water is
released at Seven Oaks Dam in Highland.

"We're happy with the way (the dam) is performing," said Dave Lovell, an engineer with
the San Bernardino County Flood Control District.

Over the three days of tests, a total of 10,000 acre-feet of water will be released. That is
about one-third of what's been stockpiled behind the dam.

Local water agencies and conservation districts captured the lower flow of water at the
beginning and end of the releases and diverted it to spreading basins to replenish
aquifers.

About a mile below the dam, scientists from the U.S. Geological Survey floated a yellow
acoustic sonar boat into the choppy river, pulling it between ropes to gauge the depth
and velocity of the water.

In Riverside County, the Flood Control and Water Conservation District took advantage

of the increased flow to wash newly delivered sand and rocks into the middle of the river
along a 700-foot swath on either side of the Market Street Bridge, said Zully Smith, chief
of operations and maintenance. -

Truckloads of sand were brought from another basin that was filled up by the last round
of storms. The move will help protect the toes of the 1950s-era earthen and rock levees
from erasion, Smith said.

The district consulted with the U.S. _Eis_h_and_‘i\’_ll_dj_iie_S..erﬁ‘ice on the project. It was

determined that the rocks would provide good habitat for Santa Ana suckers, small
algae-eating fish that live in the lower and middle portions of the river.

The fish are listed as threatened under the Endangered Species Act and now exist
primarily in a three-mile stretch of river south from Highway 60 in Riverside. After the

http://www.pe.convlocalnews/stories/ PEﬁNewsﬁE,gcgﬂ_D_damtest1 6.2304elc.html

2/17/2011



REGION: Seven Oaks Dam testing goes smoothly | Local News | PE.com | Southern Calif... Page 3 of 3

dam releases in July, biclogists rescued several of the fish from drying pools in the river.
Reach Janet Zimmerman at 857-368-9586 or jzimmerman@PE.com

http://www.pe.com/localnews/ storieS/PE_News_Ecg)ga.ImD__damtest1 6.2304elc.html 2/17/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

Pog -



Psst... Groundwater and Surface Water Mix - NY Times.com Page 1 of 3

Ehe New Hork Eines
Green
A Blog About Energy and the Environment

FEBRUARY 3, 2011, 11:48 AM

Psst... Groundwater and Surface Water Do Mix

By FELICITY BARRINGER

An artiele published in the journal Geophysical Research Letters this week describes a
new and simple way of measuring groundwater’s contribution to small streams on the
surface.

By taking snapshots of streams with a device designed to Sinking land levels in the San
capture, through infrared radiation images, the Joaquin Valley in California.
temperatures in various parts of the water, the approach “advances the immediate
detection and quantification of localized groundwater inflow for hydrology, geology and
ecology,” the article’s authors, Tobias Schuetz and Marcus Weiler of the University of
Freiburg’s Institue of Hydrology, wrote.

Groundwater, they found, tends to be cooler than surface water in summer and warmer
in winter; the infrared devices record the difference and produce images that show
groundwater as clearly as night goggles show a human figure in the dark.

By coincidence, on Tuesday, the same day the article was officially published, the
California state assembly’s committee on water, parks and wildlife held a hearing on
groundwater that was part science class and part exploration about what to do to regulate
the use of groundwater in the state.

More than any state in the West, California severely limits the circumstances under which
groundwater can be regulated in view of its connection to both surface water and other
pockets of groundwater.

Only when it is in a “known and definite channel” underground is groundwater subject to
significant controls. Hard pumping of the groundwater located outside such channels
over the last 60 years has caused land in the San Joaquin Valley to drop more than 25
feet.

So while the Freiburg researchers show side-by-side photographs of streams as seen by
the naked eye, and the same streams with the groundwater inflow clearly visible to
infrared sensors, California water law, figuratively, closes its eyes, operating under
theories that are largely oblivious to the connections that the Freiburg researchers and
others have been documenting for decades.

http://green.blogs.nytimes.com/2011/02/ 03/psst—gFl"gugndwater—and-surface-water-do-mix/ 7pa... 2/9/2011



Psst... Groundwater and Surface Water Mix - NYTimes.com Page 2 of 3

Pumping groundwater beneath one’s land is commonplace in agricultural areas, and
largely unregulated. Although the state does now monitor the levels of groundwater
tables, legislative efforts to establish a state system to permit wells or simply monitor the
amount of water pumped have failed repeatedly over the past decade.

But, as demonstrated by the hearing called by Assemblyman Jared Huffman, chairman of
the water and parks committee, the effort to manage groundwater as if it were part of the
surface water system may finally be gathering momentum. (It was going nowhere when 1
first wrote about the issue back in 2009.)

As Thomas Harter, a hydrologist at the University of California, Davis and a witness at
Tuesday’s hearing, said in an interview, “In legal terms, there are, historically, two very
different doctrines on how groundwater and surface water has been allocated.”

But, he added, “to the degree that groundwater feeds streams it’s important to stream
flows and stream ecosystems.” And “streams are an important component of the
groundwater budget in California,” he said.

Tony Rossmann, a lawyer in San Francisco. said that the state is unlikely to abandon its
current legal distinction between groundwater an surface water soon.

The major constituency for the status quo is California’s $30 billion agricultural industry.
But each new study that confirms the connections between water on underground and
water on the surface gives a little more ammunition to environmental groups, legislators
and water lawyers who want to bring groundwater under unambiguous state control, as it
is in every other state except Texas.

Barry Nelson of the National Resources Defense Council took up the issue in a blog post
this week, noting that over eight years, overpumping averaged seven million acre-feet
each year, he noted. “The impacts of this level of unsustainable pumping are far-reaching

— declining water tables, increasing pumping costs, rivers like the Cosumnes literally
sucked dry from below, subsiding land and more.”

“Liquid Assets,” a report issued last year by the California legislature’s legislative
analyst’s office, recommended phasing in a system of permitting groundwater
withdrawals.

As the authors of the new Freiburg study, even though their methodology is currently
limited to small streams, their measuring process “may well improve our ability of
sustainable water management in water-scarce regions” — maybe even regions

governed by laws and court rulings that create distinctions that fly in the face of this kind
of science.

http://green.blogs.nytimes.com/2011/ 02/03/psst-ggoggdwater-and-surface—water—do—mix/ 7pa... 2/9/2011



Format Dynamics ::

donybullehn_com

CleanPrint :: http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_172398857IADID=Se...

Page 1 of 2

Opening the tap

Region poised to lead in
water-related R&D

Erick Galindo, Staff Writer
Created: 01/28/2011 08:12:24 PM P8T

LA VERNE - The water technology industry is
going to be an economic ancher for the eastern
San Gabriel Valley, according to William Lyte,
president of Technoplex Inc.

Lyte delivered that assessment last week during
a water technology conference at the University
of La Verne.

Richard Hansen also spoke about the emergence
of water purification technology and the

potential for that industry’s growth in La Verne
and the Valley.

Hansen has served as general manager and chief
engineer for Three Valleys Municipal Water
District, which includes the eastern San Gabriel
Valley, since 1981.

The conference featured water experts as well
as venture capitalists and legal and business
leaders. MWD Director Tim Brick delivered the
keynote address during a luncheon that also
featured a video message from Rep. David
Dreier, R-San Dimas. Rep. Grace Napolitano, D-
Santa Fe Springs, was invited but couldn't be

" President Phil Hawkey said.

~having a major university, it is also close to other

there because she was held up by bad weather
on the East Coast.

Napolitano is a leading voice on the issue of
water recycling. She is the ranking minority
member on the House Water and Power
Subcommittee.

The city of La Verne and its namesake university
are positioned to lead the Valley in this industry
which could bring job growth, university Vice

"The University of La Verne is in a role {o
facilitate the growth of the water industry in La
Verne," Hawkey said. "The university owns 50
acres of vacant

land that could be part of a water campus -
essentially a business and technology park that
would focus on water-related industries."

La Verne's main campus is just minutes from the
MWD's Weymouth Water Treatment facility, one
of the world's leading water research
laboratories.

Lyte also pointed out the city's importance as a
leader in the field, noting that besides La Verne

major universities, including the Claremont
Colleges.

"Major firms such as the Lewis Group of
Companies are also committed to the success of
this program, as is the region's world-class
engineering industry," he added. "La Verne has a

Advertisement

|
|
i |
DIRECTV. towatch!

vatch today'

1Y Cretit eancd e m:r-!j-._
1l i 2f e # iy Ir ||I

DIRECTV has more of what you want

[m £12:95 Hanching & Delivery fee roay apply. Apphoabiz cwe bax adustment moy apoly

http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdcp?1 296496640'?6110 1

Print Powered By T ForrnaiDynamics

1/31/2011



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_17239885?IADID=Se... Page 2 of 2.

cdailybulletin.com

unique combination of educational, technological
and business resources to become the center of
water technology for the region."

During one of the panel discussions, Weymouth
Research Lab scientists discussed research
activities and provided presentations on water
microbiology and purification techniques.

"Don't worry about water running out, because
we know how to make more of it," said Ric
DeLeon, a microbiologist with the MWD. DeLeon
and his colleagues addressed concerns over
growing pollutants in drinking water, such as
chemicals found in toiletries and medication.

Fellow panelist Carrie Guo noted that while there
are emerging concerns over contaminates, they
are on a nano level. She compared the level of
these types of pollutants to 10 drops in a Rose
Bowl-sized water container.

Lyte, whose firm specializes in technology
projects on the ports and in the green technology
sector, moderated a panel on the monetization
of water purifying technologies and also gave
the conference's closing remarks.

"Southemn California is acknowledged globally as
the center of water technology innovation," Lyte
said. "The region has the biggest water
infrastructure, the most advanced water quality
methodologies, at least 50 of the largest
engineering firms in the U.S. and 84 consulates."

Geta - - - - ADT-Monitored CallNow!
Home Security System. 1-877-835-8373

{With $98 customer installation and purchase of ADT alarm monltoring services.

Ses impartant terms and conditions balow.)

i W papreal iviet be Spaed soard o SECDI“TY g
St poardhi bin o . @
:r‘ﬁ[l;&:lnlry;_r: 1 g Vs cHOi CE w

£ AGT Ao Dsr
axuily Thoes 3z ot foo

Print Powered By i FormalDynamics”

http://www.dailybulletin.com/ fdcp?1296496640%%{] . 1/31/2011



